Stillwater

AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Independent School District 834
Stillwater City Hall — 216 North Fourth Street, Stillwater, MN
School Board Business Meeting Agenda — February 6, 2020, 6:00 p.m.

| Call to Order
Il.  Roll Call
lll. Pledge of Allegiance
IV. District Mission Statement and School Board Goals
V. Approval of Agenda
VI. Superintendent Report
VII. Introductory ltems
A. Student Report
B. Recognition — Nobel Conference Student Participants

VIIl. Open Forum

IX. Consent Agenda

A. Minutes of January 23, 2020 Business Meeting
B. Disbursement Register January 25 — February 7, 2020
C. Human Resources Personnel Report
D. Non MN Resident Tuition Agreement
X. Reports

A. 2021—2024 Achievement and Integration Plan — Ms. Larson/Mr. Anderson

B. Demographic Study Quotes — Ms. Hoheisel

XI. Action ltems
A. Final Reading: 521 - Student Disability Nondiscrimination — Policy Work Group
B. Approval District Service Consultants — Superintendent Pontrelli
C. Change in Elementary Start/Stop Times for 2020-2021 — Ms. Hoheisel/Dr. McDowell

Xll. Board Member Reports

A. Board Chair Report

B. Working Group Reports
1. Community Engagement
2. Finance and Operations
3. Legislative
4. Policy

C. Board Member Reports

Xlll. Adjournment
A. Adjourn to Closed Session



S ;,SXEM[[!’ 0

)

el o
“Usyic sov®

Agenda Item: Call to Order
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Agenda ltem I.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting

Background:

The School Board Chair will call the meeting to order.

Recommendation:
Board action is not required.



S XS‘EMI[]’) 0

)

T SC\’\QOV
Agenda Item Il.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Agenda Item: Roll Call
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Background:

The School Board Chair will ask the secretary to take the roll. A quorum must be established in order for the
meeting to proceed.

Board Members

Sarah Stivland, Board Chair

Shelley Pearson, Vice Chair

Tina Riehle, Treasurer

Mike Ptacek, Clerk

Mark Burns, Director

Jennifer Pelletier, Director

Liz Weisberg, Director

Denise Pontrelli, Superintendent of Schools (ex-officio)

Khuluc Yang, Student Representative for 2019-2020

Elise Riniker, Student Representative for 2019-2020

Recommendation:
Board action is not required.



S ;SXEM[[!; 0

)

el o
“Usyic sov®

Agenda Item III.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Agenda Item: Pledge of Allegiance
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Background:

The Pledge of Allegiance will be recited prior to the approval of the meeting agenda.
| pledge Allegiance to the flag

of the United States of America

and to the Republic for which it stands,

one nation under God, indivisible,

with Liberty and Justice for all.

Recommendation:
Board action is not required.



S XS‘EMI[]’) 0

)

T SC\’\OOV
Agenda ltem IV.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Agenda ltem: District Mission and School Board Goals
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

A School Board member will read the District Mission statement.

The mission of Stillwater Area Public Schools, in partnership with students, family and community, is to develop
curious individuals who are active and engaged leaders in an ever-changing world by challenging all students as

they travel along their personalized learning pathways.

A School Board member will read the School Board Goals (adopted June 2019)
In partnership with community, parents, and students, the School Board of Stillwater Area Public Schools ensures

excellence in education by:
Increasing student achievement for ALL students.
Securing long-term financial stability of the district.

Increasing community trust and engagement.

Recommendation:
Board action is not required.



S ;SXEM[[!; 0

)

el o
“Usyic sov®

Agenda ltem V.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting

Agenda Item: Approval of the Agenda
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Background:
Once quorum has been established the School Board Chair will request approval of the meeting agenda.

Recommendation:
A motion and a second to approve the meeting agenda will be requested.

Motion by: Seconded by: Vote:




S ;SXEM[[!; 0

)

el o
UL sov©

Agenda ltem VL.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Agenda ltem: Superintendent Report
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Background:

Each meeting the Superintendent will provide an update on items of interest in the announcement category. Many
times these topics develop between the time the agenda is prepared and distributed, and the meeting date. Topics
generally include announcement of attendance at district events, communication items, informational items and
correspondence items worth noting. What is included in this item will vary each meeting depending on the nature of
the topics, the school year schedule and time of activities.

Recommendation:
Board action is not required.



S XS‘EMI[]’) 0

)

< O
UL sov©

Agenda Item ViII.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting

Agenda ltem: Introductory ltems
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020
Student Report and District Recognition

Background:
A. Each meeting the Student Board Members will provide updates on items of interest in the announcement

category. Many times these topics develop between the time the agenda is prepared and distributed and
the meeting date. Topics generally include announcement of academics, activities, arts and athletics.
What is included in this item will vary each meeting depending on the nature of the topics, the school year

schedule and time of activities.

B. Each meeting an individual, team, or program will be recognized for their excellence.

Recommendation:
Board action is not required.



S XS‘EMI[]’) 0

&

< O
UL sov©

Agenda Item VIII.
Date Prepared: January 28, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Agenda Item: Open Forum
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Background:

If you wish to speak to the School Board, you will be able to do so at the start of the school board meeting during
Open Forum. You may sign in only for yourself, not other individuals or groups, and only in person. The sign in
sheet is made available 30 minutes prior and up to the start of the meeting. Due to time limitations, we will limit the
number of speakers to 15 for 3 minutes each. If you spoke at the last meeting, please consider allowing others to
sign in before you. After you address the Board, please leave the podium.

Stillwater Area School District welcomes input from citizens as community involvement fosters better decision
making and improved learning experiences for all students. While comments and questions are welcome during
Open Forum, law prohibits the Board from discussing concerns about individual employees or students in a public
meeting. We will stop the proceedings immediately if employee or student privacy issues are raised and direct the
speaker to forward comments regarding individual employees or students to the superintendent.

Because we are modeling civil discourse for our community, speakers must present their testimony in a respectful
manner. Vulgarity, character attacks, malice or specific complaints identifying staff or students by name or
implication will not be permitted.

The Board will not deliberate, discuss, or engage in conversation with speakers during open forum.

However, the Board may ask administration to review the concern(s) presented.

Recommendation:
This is for informational purposes only.



S XS‘EMI[]’) 0

&

< O
UL sov©

Agenda Item IX. A.B.C.D.
Date Prepared: January 31, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Agenda Item: Consent Agenda
Meeting Date: February 6, 2020
Contact Person: Varies by item

Background:

The consent agenda is a meeting practice which packages routine reports, Board meeting minutes, and other non-
controversial items not requiring discussion or independent action as one agenda item. The Board will approve this ‘package’
of items together in one motion.

A. School Board Meeting Minutes January 23, 2020
Contact Person: Mike Ptacek, Clerk or Sherri Skogen, Secretary
A copy of the minutes is included for your review.

B. Disbursement Register January 25 - February 7, 2020
Contact Person: Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations
A copy of the register has been distributed to board members.

C. Human Resources Personnel Report
Contact Person: Cathy Moen, Executive Director of Administrative Services
A summary of personnel transactions for the month is included for your review.

D. Non MN Resident Tuition Agreement
Contact Person: Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations
A copy of the agreement is included for your review.

Recommendation:

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 834 — Stillwater Area Public Schools that
Consent Agenda Items A through D be approved as written, and a copy of the agenda items is attached to the
minutes.

Motion by: Seconded by: Vote:

10



o 1oyem 11.,}&

>4

“UsLic SC\*OQV
Independent School District No. 834 — Stillwater Area Public Schools
Stillwater City Hall, 216 North Fourth St, Stillwater, MN
January 23, 2020 — 6:00 p.m. Meeting Minutes

I.  Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m.

IIl.  Roll Call: Present: Sarah Stivland, chair; Shelley Pearson, vice chair; Tina Riehle, treasurer; Mike Ptacek, clerk; Mark
Burns, director; Jennifer Pelletier, director; Liz Weisberg, director; Superintendent Pontrelli, ex-officio.
Student Representatives: Elise Riniker and Khuluc Yang

ll.  Pledge of Allegiance: Chair Stivland led the Pledge of Allegiance.

IV.  District Mission and School Board Goals: The mission statement was read by Director Pearson and the goals were
read by Director Ptacek.

V.  Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda with the removal of Reports item C by Member Ptacek; seconded by: Member Burns, Vote: 7
ayes, 0 nays, Motion Carried Unanimously.

VI.  Superintendent Report
e Learning session on the Achievement and Integration Plan was this evening. Welcome feedback from the
community.
o Rob Bach and the Superintendent were keynote speakers at Oakland Middle School for Career Day.
o This week is designated as Coaches and Advisors Recognition week by Governor Waltz, which honors and
supports the more than 325 coaches and advisors in our district.
o Partnership Plan Da Vinci Fest is this Saturday.

VII.  Introductory ltems

A. Student Representative Report:
Elise Riniker:
This last week students took final semester exams; One Act is hosting a competition; hockey game tonight; Student
Council is hosting the Snowball Dance on February 1; Battle of the Bands is scheduled for February 21; BLAST
Week - (Be Loving and Sharing Together) is scheduled.
Khuluc Yang:
AVID had over 54 senior AVID class members accepted into four and two year colleges. Native American Student
Alliance is having a work shop next week. Preparing for the upcoming talent show.

B. District Recognition — Ana Weaver — State track champion was recognized for all her academic and athletic
accomplishments. Ana thanked her coaches, teammates and the community.

VIIl.  Open Forum
1. Dave Peters — Shared information on Cub Scouts. Asks that paper flyers be allowed to be take-home materials in
the school district.

1
1"



X.

Xl

Jim Franklin - Concerns with the Code of Conduct Policy and policies not being followed and ones that need to be
rescinded.

John Franklin — The benefits of the secondary literacy curriculum.

DeeDee Armstrong — Afton — Issues with the Student Survey policy on the language around opting out of surveys.
Andrea McCready - Stillwater — Secondary Literacy curriculum review process and the Curriculum Advisory
Committee’s parent and student involvement.

William Raymond —Education is a great equalizer. As a member of the Community Design Team felt his time was
not respected.

Consent Agenda

OTmMoOw>

Amended Minutes of December 19, 2019 Business Meeting
Minutes of January 9, 2020 Business Meeting
Disbursement Register January 11-24, 2020

Accept Gifts and Donations

Human Resources Personnel Report

Approval of Recommendation regarding Level Il Grievance
Retirement Agreement with Employee

Request to pull item C.

Motion by: Member Pearson to approve A, B, D, E, F, and G; Second by: Member Riehle; Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays, Motion
Carried Unanimously.

Motion by: Member Pelletier to approve item C; Second by: Member Pearson; Vote 7 ayes, 0 nays, Motion Carried
Unanimously.

Reports

A

B.

C.

Second Reading 520 — Student Surveys

Chair Stivland asked for any concerns with the second reading of this policy. There are challenges for opting in.
Statue indicates we notify parents of what surveys are intended to be used during the school year and prior to an
individual survey the district gives families ample time to review the surveys before the students are asked to
complete a survey. Will take this back to policy working group for further discussion on how many surveys are sent
out and this will be shared in the future.

Second Reading 521 — Student Disability Nondiscrimination — Chair Stivland asked for any comments. Review
policy to ensure all disabled students is changed to students with disabilities.

Second Reading 209 — Code of Conduct — Removed from agenda for further discussion

Action ltems

A

School Board Committees and Working Group Assignments
Chair Stivland presented the board committee and working group appointments for 2020.

Motion by: Member Weisberg to approve the 2020 School Board Committees and Working Group Assignments; Second by:
Member Riehle; Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays; Motion Carries Unanimously.

B.

Secondary Literacy Curriculum

Ms. Larson summarized the presentations and information that was shared in the past with board members through
work sessions, presentations and information sheets.

12



XIL.

ltems to strengthen the plan were discussed with the possibility of adding middle school reading interventionists,
adding LETRS training and having new books available now. The costs of the program for each year and for the
entire packet were discussed. The LETRS training, interventionist and books are not currently in the budget.

Motion by Member Pelletier to adopt the Secondary ELA proposal for $502,000 over the course of three years. Second by
Member Burns. Vote: 6 ayes; 1 nay (Burns), Motion Carried.

Member Pearson amended the motion that we also approve the $96,000 for LETRS training for interventionists and
instructional coaches; Seconded by Member Weisberg. Vote: 4 ayes (Weisberg, Riehle, Stiviand, Pearson), 3 (Burns,
Pelletier, Ptacek) nays, Motion Carried.

Amended by Member Weisberg to have the PD for LETRS and interventionists at the elementary school for $214,000/year.
Second by: Member Ptacek. Amendment was withdrawn by Member Weisberg; Second by Member Ptacek.

C. BWBR Architectural Services
Ms. Hoheisel provided for the board the proposal for BWBR to provide architectural services for the upcoming

summer long term facilities maintenance projects. The history of the architectural services was also shared.

Motion by: Member Pelletier to approve the BWBR Architectural Services for summer projects; Second by: Member Burns;
Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays, Motion Carried Unanimously

Motion by: Member Ptacek to amend the motion by Member Pelletier to put out an RFP for architectural services going
forward to consider other possibilities; Second by Member Pearson; Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion Carried Unanimously.

Due to late hour, the board and committee reports will not be given.

Adjournment

Motion by Member Stivland to move to go into closed session pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.05, Subd. 3(b), for an
attorney-client privileged discussion regarding litigation options to address EN Properties, LLC’s failure to perform
certain terms of the purchase agreement and the City’s related denial of an amendment to the bus terminal CUP.
Motion seconded by: Member Ptacek. Vote: 7 ayes; 0 nays. The meeting adjourned at 8:17 p.m. to closed session.

Respectfully submitted, Mike Ptacek, school board clerk.

13



PERSONNEL CHANGES:

(New Hires, Resignations, Retirements, Terminations, Leave Requests)

RETIREMENT/RESIGNATION/RELEASE

BOARD MEETING 02/06/2020

NAME STATUS ASSIGNMENT GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Dennis, Renee Elizabeth Resignation Community Education Assistant CE Leads & January 10, 2020
Rutherford Elementary School Assistants
Greiner, Vincent Resignation Cafeteria, 4.0 hrs/day Cafeteria January 2, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
McCall, Zachary Resignation Custodian Lvl IV, 8.0 hrs/day Custodial February 1, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
O'Malley, Marta Resignation Community Education Assistant CE Leads & January 23, 2020
Early Childhood Family Center Assistants
HIRES/REHIRES
NAME ASSIGNMENT SALARY PLACEMENT/ HOURLY RATE REASON GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Albert, Laura Cafeteria 4.0 hour/day $15.33 / hour Replacement Cafeteria January 27, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
Buck, Austin Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
District Wide
Buck, Mason Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
District Wide
Horn, Taylor Community Education Casual $13.25 / hour Casual Casual January 30, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
Hubert, Allen Community Education Casual $15.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
LaCosse, Nolan Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
District Wide
Marciniak, Arianna 1.0 FTE Social Studies Teacher $43,728.00 Replacement SCEA January 21, 2020 - June 2, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
Moore, Matthew Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 29, 2020
District Wide
Ritzer, Alex Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 20, 2020
District Wide
Sandquist, Jackson Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
District Wide
Stack, Eric Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
Tarerna, Jack Community Education Casual $12.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
Vang, Karisma Community Education Assistant 6 hrs/week $15.00 / hour Replacement CE Leads & January 23, 2020
Andersen Elementary School Assistants
Zack, Samantha Community Education Casual $28.00 / hour Casual Casual January 15, 2020
District Wide
LEAVES OF ABSENCE
NAME STATUS ASSIGNMENT GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Hemenway, Matt Approve 1.0 FTE Math Teacher SCEA February 10, 2020 - March 25, 2020
Stillwater Area High School
ASSIGNMENT CHANGES
NAME FROM TO REASON GROUP EFFECTIVE DATE
Bader, Monica Community Education Assistant 19 hrs/week Community Education Assistant 27 hrs/week Replacement CE Leads & January 27, 2020
Early Childhood Family Center Stonebridge Elementary School Assistants
Danielson, Yvonne .05 FTE Music Teacher .10 FTE Music Teacher Student SCEA January 27, 2020 - May 22, 2020
Lily Lake Elementary School Lily Lake & Rutherford Elementary School Need (retiree agreement)
Glenna, Colleen Paraprofessional 18.5 hr/day Paraprofessional 28.5 hr/day Replacement SCPA January 6, 2020
Rutherford Elementary School Rutherford Elementary School
Kristensen, Mary Paraprofessional 5.75 hr/day Paraprofessional 6.25 hr/day Replacement SCPA January 27, 2020
Afton-Lakeland Elementary School Afton-Lakeland Elementary School
McCune, Megan Community Education Assistant 28.40 hr/Week Community Edlll ation Assistant 7.25 hr/week 2019-2020 CE Leads & February 10, 2020
Early Childhood Family Center Early Childhood Family Center Staffing Assistants




Rambo, Lisa Paraprofessional 5.75 hr/day Paraprofessional 6.0 hrs/day Student SCPA January 15, 2020
Rutherford Elementary School Rutherford Elementary School Need
ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENTS
NAME Position Reason Group EFFECTIVE DATE
Harrison, Paula .2 FTE Physical Education Teacher 2019-2020 SCEA January 21, 2020 - June 2, 2020
Stillwater Area High School Staffing

15




S XS‘EMI[]’) 20

)

< O
“UBLic sor©

Agenda Item IX. D.
Date Prepared: January 21, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting
Consent Agenda Item: Non Minnesota Resident Tuition Agreement

Meeting Date: February 6, 2020
Contact Person: Kristen Hoheisel, Executive Director of Finance and Operations

Summary:
The District has received an application for a Non Minnesota Resident Tuition Agreement for the 2020-21 school

year. The application form is not included in the current board packet due to student data privacy reasons.
However, the application will be made available for review by board members prior to the business meeting.

Administration recommends approval of the Tuition Agreement between School Board and parent of Non
Minnesota Resident student for 2020-21

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda will be requested.

16



S XS‘EMI[]’) 0

)

< O
UL sov©

Agenda Item X. A.
Date Prepared: February 1, 2020
ISD 834 Board Meeting

Agenda ltem:  FY 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Plan

Meeting Date: February 6, 2020

Contact Person: Rachel Larson, Director of Learning and Student Engagement
Eric Anderson, Office of Equity and Integration

Action Timeline: February 20, 2020

Background:

As a part of Stillwater Area Public Schools 3 Year Achievement and Integration Plan (July 1, 2020 to June 30,
2023) our district is conducting a first reading of the proposed plan with the Board of Education. The Minnesota
Department of Education requires that district's Achievement and Integration Plans be submitted to them by March
15, 2020 for their review and approval processes.

Recommendation:

This is a report for action. Action will be requested at the February 20, 2020 school board business meeting.

17



Board Request for Information
Achievement & Integration Program
Minn. Stat. § 124D.861-124D.862
Minn. School Desegregation/Integration Rules 3535.0100-0180

January 31, 2020

Preface:

This packet includes responses to board questions and comments we have received since
December 9, 2019. It also includes the attachments listed below. The questions, comments
and attachments are in reverse chronological order (most recent to earliest).

Names have been redacted to respect privacy. The title of each new section of questions from
different individuals is noted by the date received and is underlined. The bulleted information
refers to a question or concern received and is in bold print.

Attachments:

Attachment A: 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Program Pian

Attachment B: Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget Worksheet

Attachment C: University of Washington 5D+ Dimensions of Teaching and Learning
Attachment D: Annual World’s Best Workforce Presentation

Attachment E: Attachment E: Expectations, Equity, Excellence resource,

Profile of an AVID Student & AVID Secondary Coaching and Certification Instrument, AVID
Interview Questions & Scoring Rubric

Attachment F: Equity Mission, Vision, Goals, Promise- Examples of Minnesota school district's
commitments to equity

Attachment G: MARSS Student Fall Enroliment Report

Submitted by:

Rachel Larson, Director of Learning and Student Engagement
Eric Anderson, Coordinator of Achievement and Integration

18



January 29, 2020

Please explain how this plan differs from the last plan.

Stillwater Area Public Schools 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Programming will be
building upon current evidenced-based strategies in addition to adding components that were
not present in the previous plan. In addition to referencing our proposed 2021-2024 plan, please
see the information below in each of the 5 Primary Components

College and Career Readiness: AVID (Advancement Via Individual Determination), an
internationally evidenced based college-readiness program that supports students in
developing the skills they need to be successful in college, placing special emphasis on
building college ready writing, critical thinking, teamwork, organization and reading skills
will continue as our primary strategy in this-area.

Family and Community Engagement: Our in-depth, on-going work with Caminos
(Hispanic Families), Istamic Resource Group/Eastern Twin Cities Islamic Center (Muslim
Families) and NAPAC (Native American Parent Advisory Committee) will continue.
Additional examples of Family and Community Engagement efforts with local Christian
Churches include Shepherd of the Valley Serving our Schools Initiative and Rock Point
Church in Lake Elmo who has reached out to district administration with interest in
exploring the Shepherd of the Valley model.

Professional Learning: We shared at the January 23rd Board Learning Session that we
will be transitioning from our district wide Growing in Intercultural Effectiveness
Professional Learning initiative which has been recognized and shared as an evidence
based strategy at two Statewide Dismantling Disparities Integration Leaders
Conferences in Worthington and Roseville to focussing on professional learning for the
BARR (Building Assets, Reducing Risks) comprehensive programming model. Since the
Board of Education Learning Session, we have also formed a collaboration with Dr. Keith
Mayes Associate Professor and Chair of African and African Studies at the University of
Minnesota, will engage in skillbuilding workshops with secondary staff about
authentically incorporating discussions about race into classroom pedagogy.

Cross-District Student Programming: As presented at the January 23rd Board Learning
Session, we will be continuing with all five cross-district programming strategies while
adding ISD 196 (Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagen) and ISD 200 (Hastings Public
Schools) as partners in this important work.

Access to Diverse Teachers: This is a new MDE opportunity that will added to all
statewide 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Plans. As stated in our plan, our
school district will employ students from Century College’s Educator AS Degree program
to serve as mentors for student leaders from the district’s AVID program who will
collaborate with them as leaders and educational assistants during our elementary

19



school Summer Success programming. Please reference (High School, Century College
and University Pathway to Diversify the Teaching Field attachment)

e Please list all PD for this plan.

Professional Learning: We shared at the January 23rd Board Learning Session that we will be
transitioning from our district wide Growing in Intercultural Effectiveness Professional Learning
initiative which has been recognized and shared as an evidence based strategy at two
Statewide Dismantling Disparities Integration Leaders Conferences in Worthington and
Roseville to focussing on professional learning for the BARR (Building Assets, Reducing Risks)
comprehensive programming model. Since the Board of Education Learning Session, we have
also formed a collaboration with Dr. Keith Mayes Associate Professor and Chair of African and
African Studies at the University of Minnesota, will engage in skillbuilding workshops with
secondary staff about authentically incorporating discussions about race into classroom
pedagogy. In addition, please reference the Achievement and Integration Plan July 1, 2020 to
June 30, 2023 that will be provided in the Board Packet.

¢ | would like a more detailed budget than what is provided in the board packet.
Refer to Attachment B, Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget.

e What is the cost of AVID programming.
The total annual cost for AVID is $702,388.95. Additionally, refer to Attachment B, Achievement
and Integration Revenue Budget.

Categorical Achievement and Integration Revenue

Achievement and Amount % of total Achievement and
Integration Budget Integration Budget

Direct Services $637,888.95 60%

Professional $0 0%

Development

Admin/Indirect $14,500 01%

Services

Incentive Revenue | $50,000 .05%

Total AVID $702,388.95 67%

To put costs of programming into perspective, see the chart below. This includes FTE costs and
program support costs which the Learning and Innovation Department funds.

20



PROGRAM COST COMPARISONS FY20
*Important: includes only FTE and Learning & Innovation Dept. support costs

Total Program Miscellaneous # of
Cost per Costs: Program FTE Total FTE (includes Students
student L&l and FTE Costs Cost non-certified) served
GATE $6,813 531,413 4,000 527,423 5 78
ALC $11,373.00 $864,348.00 4,137 860,263 8 76
AVID $3,428 702,888 102,870 600,018 25 205
EL $3.074 747,049 16,049 731,000 11 243

¢ In speaking with other districts, It seems as though AVID can be tailored. | am
concerned with the boxed in note taking strategy only allowing Cornell. Can that
be modified to fit different learner styles?

Please clarify which “other districts” you have spoken to so that we have the opportunity to
network with them and learn more. In ISD 834 it is true that we use the Cornell note taking
system, but this is part of a larger repertoire of strategies called focused note taking that
incorporates a variety of different learning styles. AVID’s focused note-taking process has five
phases. The focused note-taking process goes beyond just note taking set up, including
processing the notes, connecting to our thinking, summarizing/reflecting and applying what our
students have learned. During AVID trainings (both within our district or national trainings) over
the last 2 years, teachers have learned this process to support their students. The teacher first
determines how students will use their notes in order to set up the format appropriately. Next
they model how to process notes, then they connect the notes to their thinking, and finally
this process supports students writing summaries and ultimately applying their notes to their
learning. We are currently working with AVID Elective Teachers and Instructional Coaches to
provide Focused Note Taking with teachers who have not been trained.

e Please expand on how A&l funding can be used as operational expenses if the
district were to direct funding for the Immersion program including bussing if
moved to Oak Park.

From Dr. Anne Parks, MDE Office of Achievement and Integration:

It's important to keep in mind that any use of Achievement and Integration revenue must be
directly aligned with the purpose of the program which is to increase racial and economic
integration, and to reduce racial and economic achievement disparities (disparities based on
students’ racial, ethnic, and economic backgrounds). There are many things to consider, for
example:

An expansion of an existing immersion program or creation of a new one could be funded if it is

21



intentionally designed and managed to increase integration. For example, enroliment would
have to be actively managed to ensure it is racially balanced and does not result in a
concentration of enrolied low income or students of color. The state considers a school racially
segregated (racially identifiable) when there are racial enroliment disparities that are greater
than 20% when comparing a school’s enroliment data with a district's average for the grade
level served at that school.

It would have to be clear why an expansion of an existing immersion program would help
reduce achievement disparities, which underserved student groups would benefit, and in what
ways they would benefit, i.e. which disparities would be reduced.

124D.861 ACHIEVEMENT AND INTEGRATION FOR MINNESOTA.

Subdivision 1.Program to close the academic achievement and opportunity gap;

revenue uses.

(a) The "Achievement and Integration for Minnesota" program is established to pursue racial and
economic integration and increase student academic achievement, create equitable educational
opportunities, and reduce academic disparities based on students' diverse racial, ethnic, and

economic backgrounds in Minnesota public schools.

e Can AVID be offered through Community Ed.
AVID is a comprehensive evidence based educational system that supports schools across
the world in shifting to a more equitable, student-centered approach preparing all students
for college, careers, and life. AVID now serves nearly one million students in more than
5,000 schools in 47 states and 16 countries and trains 80,000 educators annually to close
the opportunity gap. Following this structure, our Middle School Success wheel class that
uses AVID Methodologies for ALL students in 6th & 7th grade to build a foundation for
success has served over 4,000 students the past three years. In addition, as part of our
Universal Design approach to Professional Learning, we have used this structure including
an internal AVID National Staff Developer to train 6 AVID Elective teachers, 4 Secondary
Building Administrators and 6 District Level Leaders and 93 Secondary Teachers (SAHS -
60 trained SMS - 16 trained OMS - 17 trained). Many districts across the metro consider
AVID/WICOR evidence based strategies to be an integral part of their district's core identity
rather than merely an add-on. We are unaware of any current successful models where
AVID is a Community Education program and feel this is neither their role nor responsibility.

e Can you elaborate why you do not utilize Hammond's methodology regarding
culturally responsive pedagogy as 834's primary pedagogy? She explains that
culturally responsive pedagogy plays the primary role in providing equity.

22



L\

responsive teaching

T EEESs— —— W
DIMENSIONS OF EQUITY

As equity-focused educators, it is important to distinguish between three key areas in education: multicultural education, social
justice education, and culturally responsive teaching. Too often the terms are used interchangeably when they are not. Below is a
simple chart to help you understand the distinctions between them. A key point to remember, only CRT is focused on the cognitive
development of under-served students. Multicultural and social justice education have mere of 2 supporting rale in culturally

MULTICULTURAL
EDUCATION

SOCIAL JUSTICE
EDUCATION

CULTURALLY
RESPONSIVE PEDAGOGY

Focuses on celebrating diversity

Focuses on exposing the social
political context that students
experience

Focuses on improving the learning
capacity of diverse students

who have been marginalized
educationally

Centers around creating positive
social interactions across difference

Centers around raising students’
consciousness about inequity in
everyday social, environmental,
economic, and political aspects of
life

Centers around the affective &
cognitive aspects of teaching and
learning

Concerns itself with exposing
privileged students to diverse
literature, multiple perspectives,
and inclusion in the curriculum as

Concerns itself with creating
lenses to recognize and interrupt
inequitable patterns and practices
in society.

Concerns itself with building
resilience and academic mindset
by pushing back on dominant
narratives about people of color.

well as help students of color see
themselves reflected.

Social Harmony Critical Consciousness

e R

Copyright © 2017 Zaretta Hammond. All Rights Reserved

Independent Learning

Zaretta Hammond’s Culturally Responsive Teaching and The Brain is one of many
evidence based equity strategies that provide school leaders, teachers and staff with
opportunities and guidance to identify and incorporate culturally inclusive practices that
build on student strengths in order to reduce the gap between student potential and
opportunity and performance gaps. External, evidence based equity strategies that
Stillwater Area Public Schools have incorporated over the last several years include the
National SEED Project’s (Seeking Educational Equity and Diversity) year-long learning
cohorts https://nationalseedproject.org/ (250 staff trained), Anthony Muhammad
Transforming School Culture, Sharroky Hollie Culturally and Linguistically Responsive
Teaching and Learning and Jamie Aimanzan’s work from the Equity Collaborative.
Please share your direct experiences with, insight and a greater context as to why you
believe Zaretta Hammond's methodology is the right fit right now for Stillwater Area Public
Schools. This will prove helpful in continuing this important conversation in a more
systematic and structural way.

e | personally would like to see more practices in place academically (ie: culturally
responsive pedagogy, literacy PD such as LTRS and intentionally SOR practice
to close the gap and address EL. There is research supporting this and it's
currently being discussed at the legislative level. | would like to see a shift from
834's recent plan.

Could you please explain what practices you believe are not in place? We are always
engaged in continuous improvement and are striving to do better for all students so your
insight will be helpful for us to understand your context. Over the past five years we have

23



intentionally focused on equitable mindsets and academic practices (Center for Educational
Leadership: 5 Dimensions of Teaching and Learning Framework and Rubric, Courageous
Conversations About Race with Jaime Almazan, Center for Culturally Responsive Teaching
and Learning with Sharokky Hollie, Growing In Intercultural Awareness, Developmental
Designs with Bonnie Dolhauser and Teri Lewis).

Refer to Attachment C, University of Washington Center for Educational Leadership 5
Dimensions of Teaching and Learning. We use this comprehensive, research-based
instructional framework. Equitable practices are incorporated into this entire framework and
can be referenced in the Purpose, Student Engagement, Curriculum & Pedagogy,
Assessment for Student Learning, and Classroom Environment and Culture. This framework
is incorporated into our School Improvement Plans, Teacher Development and Evaluation
Plan, and Q-Comp.

We would need more context about your experiences with and thoughts on literacy PD,
LETRS, and SOR (we do not know what this is) as it relates to our Achievement and
Integration Plan specifically. EL supports and services are not part of the statute for
qualifications of Achievement and Integration funding. Refer to Minnesota Statutes 2019
124D.861 Achievement and Integration for Minnesota, Subd. 2. Plan implementation;
components. (1) (b).

If you explain what research and legislative level conversations you are referencing, we would
be happy to respond and have a conversation.

e Could you, when you get the moment, please define “implicit and confirmation
bias” and also describe/explain role they play in our work with students and
families?

Defining implicit Bias

Also known as implicit social cognition, implicit bias refers to the attitudes or stereotypes that
affect our understanding, actions, and decisions in an unconscious manner. These biases,
which encompass both favorable and unfavorable assessments, are activated involuntarily and
without an individual’s awareness or intentional control. Residing deep in the subconscious,
these biases are different from known biases that individuals may choose to conceal for the
purposes of social and/or political correctness. Rather, implicit biases are not accessible through
introspection.The implicit associations we harbor in our subconscious causes us to have
feelings and attitudes about other people based on characteristics such as race, ethnicity, age,
and appearance. These associations develop over the course of a lifetime beginning at a very
early age through exposure to direct and indirect messages. In addition to early life experiences,
the media and news programming are often-cited origins of implicit associations.

24



A Few Key Characteristics of Implicit Biases

e Implicit biases are pervasive. Everyone possesses them, even people with avowed
commitments to impartiality such as judges.

e Implicit and explicit biases are related but distinct mental constructs. They are not
mutually exclusive and may even reinforce each other.

e The implicit associations we hold do not necessarily align with our declared beliefs or
even reflect stances we would explicitly endorse.

e We generally tend to hold implicit biases that favor our own ingroup, though research
has shown that we can still hold implicit biases against our ingroup.

e Implicit biases are malleable. Our brains are incredibly complex, and the implicit
associations that we have formed can be gradually unlearned through a variety of
debiasing techniques.

hitp:/kirwaninstitute.osu.edu/research/understanding-implicit-bias/

Defining Confirmation Bias:

Confirmation Bias is the tendency to process information by looking for, or interpreting,
information that is consistent with one’s existing beliefs. This biased approach to decision
making is largely unintentional and often results in ignoring inconsistent information. Existing
beliefs can include one’s expectations in a given situation and predictions about a particular
outcome. People are especially likely to process information to support their own beliefs when
the issue is highly important or self-relevant.

https://www.britannica.com/science/confirmation-bias/

Describe/explain the role bias plays in our work with students and families: This is an important
and complex question that is an integral component that impacts all of our work in supporting
students and families. See Teacher Bias: The Elephant in the Classroom for a slightly deeper
look
https://www.thegraidenetwork.com/blog-all/2018/8/1/teacher-bias-the-elephant-in-the-classroom

o What types of programming do other district support through their Achievement &
Integration program?
The Minnesota Department of Education requires all districts to post their Achievement and
Integration Plans on their district websites. This provides you the opportunity to explore other
district’s plans which are reflections of their unique demographics, needs, and systemic
frameworks.

e Why is our plan better than other districts’ plans? How does it compare?
We have so much to be proud of here in Stillwater. In addition to our AVID program reducing the
achievement and opportunity gap, we have been recognized multiple times in the past three
years for our accomplishments and student-centered programming. But that being said, we

25



would never say that our Achievement and Integration Plan is “better than other districts plans”
as district plans are reflections of their unique demographics, needs, and systemic frameworks.

Our formal recognitions/commendations are:

*Professional Learning: Our Growing in Intercultural Effectiveness work was recognized as an
evidence based strategy and presented by district staff from our participating buildings at the
Minnesota Department of Education’s Statewide Dismantling Disparities Integration Leaders
Conference the last two years (February 2018 Willmar/April 2019 Roseville)

Commendation from Dr Anne Parks Minnesota Department of Education Achievement and
Integration Program: “I got a call from Eric three years ago offering to come to our department to
tell me about this great new professional development model research project that was going on
in Stillwater. |think | had put out an all call to folks to come in and share a successful strategy
so we could lift it up and hold it out to others in the program around the state. Eric was the first
one to respond. | spent more than two hours learning from Teri, Bonnie and Eric about what |
have come to appreciate as one of the states leading models for doing intercultural relationship
building for improving school climate and student engagement, sense of belonging, just all the
indicators that we use to look at positive engagement, student engagement. It is research
based. Teri & Bonni are fabulous researchers. They ground their work in a lot of prior research
and practices. We asked Eric, Teri and Bonni to come to one of our state-wide professional
learning experiences where we invite districts from across the state to learn from each other.
That was one of the models that | wanted to make sure to share and | continue to encourage
other school districts to contact Eric, Teri & Bonni to learn about that model and was very
pleased to learn that you’re growing that model within Stillwater.”

*Family and Community Engagement: Stillwater Area Public Schools Office of Equity and
Integration was awarded the 2018 Islamic Resource Group’s Building Bridges award which was
given in appreciation of our school district's efforts to “build bridges of understanding and to
break down stereotypes and misconceptions.”

*College and Career Readiness: Laura Weld the architect of our district's Middle School
Success curriculum has presented Incorporating WICOR Strategies for All the last two years at
the Regional AVID Elective Workshop attended by regional AVID Elective teachers and
administrators and hosted at Stillwater Middle School. All three secondary schools are certified
each year by AVID after extensive analysis utilizing the AVID Secondary Coaching and
Certification Instrument (see January 23, 2020 work session 55:35-1:14:34 for commendation
from Gina Gammis; AVID Midwest Region Assistant States Director)

*Cross-District Student Programming: Our collaboration with the nonprofit StoryArk and our
Latinx podcast team who wrote, produced and shared their realistic fiction podcast about the
impact of deportation on Hispanic families was the Winner of the 2019 Cultural Jambalaya
Diversity Award and were presented their award at a dinner attended by over 350 people.

January 28, 2020
e Please provide a detailed budget showing each item and the staffing that relates

to each responsibility within the components.

26



Refer to Attachment B, Achievement and Integration Revenue FY 21 Budget Worksheet.
Specifically examine the Plan Crosswalk which asks the question “Which Achievement and
Integration activity does each line item support, and includes a specific section “connecting the
dots” between Budget Narrative, Goal and Strategy.

e What are the most important differences in this plan from the last three year plan
that we had? How will these changes be an improvement for our students?
Stillwater Area Public Schools 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Programming will be
building upon current evidenced-based strategies in addition to adding components that were
not present in the previous plan. In addition to referencing our proposed 2021-2024 plan, please
see the information below in each of the 5 Primary Components
VI.  College and Career Readiness: AVID (Advancement Via Individual Determination), an
internationally evidenced based college-readiness program designed that helps students
develop the skills they need to be successful in college placing special emphasis on
growing writing, critical thinking, teamwork, organization and reading skills will continue
as our primary strategy in this area.

Vil.  Family and Community Engagement: Our in-depth, on-going work with Caminos
(Hispanic Families), Islamic Resource Group/Eastern Twin Cities Islamic Center (Muslim
Families) and NAPAC (Native American Parent Advisory Committee) will continue.
Additional examples of Family and Community Engagement efforts with local Christian
Churches include Shepherd of the Valley Serving our Schools Initiative and Rock Point
Church in Lake EImo who has reached out to district administration with interest in
exploring the Shepherd of the Valley model.

VIIl.  Professional Learning: We shared at the January 23rd Board Learning Session that we
will be transitioning from our district wide Growing in Intercultural Effectiveness
Professional Learning initiative which has been recognized and shared as an evidence
based strategy at two Statewide Dismantling Disparities Integration Leaders
Conferences in Worthington and Roseville to focussing on professional learning for the
BARR (Building Assets, Reducing Risks) comprehensive programming model. Since the
Board of Education Learning Session, we have also formed a collaboration with Dr. Keith
Mayes Associate Professor and Chair of African and African Studies at the University of
Minnesota, will engage in skillbuilding workshops with secondary staff about
authentically incorporating discussions about race into classroom pedagogy.

IX.  Cross-District Student Programming: As presented at the January 23rd Board Learning
Session, we will be continuing with all five cross-district programming strategies while
adding ISD 196 (Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagen) and ISD 200 (Hastings Public
Schools) as partners in this important work.

X.  Access to Diverse Teachers: This is a new MDE opportunity that will added to all
statewide 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Plans. As stated in our plan, our

27



school district will employ students from Century College’s Educator AS Degree program
to serve as mentors for student leaders from the district's AVID program who will
collaborate with them as leaders and educational assistants during our elementary
school Summer Success programming. Please reference (High School, Century College
and University Pathway to Diversify the Teaching Field attachment)

¢ Bob shared some preliminary information during the work session related to the
academic data showing positive outcomes arising from this work. Can we please
have a more comprehensive presentation of the value of this work and specifics
on how our students are benefitting from it? | believe this would go far in
educating our community on the purpose of these programs.

For the class of 2019- 100% of the students enrolled in AVID were accepted into a
post-secondary institution. There is an upward trend in the average preliminary ACT composite
score of students enrolled in AVID. (18.8 in 2018, 20.5 in 2019)

AVID students are growing more on their MCAs than the general population from 8th-10th
grade.

Average MCA Reading Proficiency Change 2017-2019

40.00%

35.57%

30.00%

20.00% -

10.00% 11.97%

Percent Proficiency Change

0.00%
Overall Change AVID Students Change

Racial/Ethnic Groups

10
28



Average MCA Reading Proficiency Change 2016-2018 (Class

of 2020)
30
g
e 2
e
e
a
£
(]
o
€ 10
£
o
0
Racial/Ethnic Groups
@ Overall Change [l AVID Students Change
2 Year Average Overall Change vs AVID Students Change
40.00
30.00
[+}]
g
£
(&]
F 20.00
8
&
[
a
10.00
0.00

Racial/Ethnic Groups
@ OverallChange [l AVID Students Change

This is the change in proficiency (meaning the average increase in proficiency or the “growth”
from 8th to 10th grade for students overall vs. students enrolled in AVID (classes of 2020 and
2021). Note: there are only 2 years of data because testing data only goes back to 2016, when
the class of 2020 was in 8th grade (first available year of AVID data for them). We will have
another data point for the class of 2022 after MCA spring testing in 2020.

1
29



Average MCA Reading Proficiency of AVID students in 8th
Grade vs. 10th Grade (Class of 2021)

80 . —
60
40
20 =

0

Average
Average of Racial/Ethnic Student Groups.
B 8th Grade AVID (2017) Class of 2021 [ 10th Grade AVID (2019), Class of 2021
Average MCA Reading Proficiency of AVID students in 8th
Grade vs. 10th Grade (Class of 2020)

80 s e

60
40 — — e

20

0

Average

Average of Racial/Ethnic Student Groups.
[ 8th Grade AVID (2016) Class of 2020 [l 10th Grade AVID (2018), Class of 2020

These charts shows the growth of AVID students from 8th grade to 10th grade (classes of 2020
and 2021). 40% of 2021 students were proficient in 8th grade and 76% demonstrated
proficiency in 10th grade. This change is reflected as the 35.57% in the first chart above.

12
30



o Please provide a purpose statement of why we are participating in the
Achievement and Integration funding program. What are the overarching goals?
We are a voluntary district. Why are we spending time and money on this work?
Purpose Statement: Through our in-district efforts and in partnership with other school districts,
statewide agencies and most importantly our students and their families, we will continue to
work towards building learning environments that support underrepresented and underserved
students.

Minnesota Achievement & Integration Purpose

Minnesota Statutes, sections 124D.861 (handout)

Purpose of Achievement & Integration:
-Pursue racial and economic integration

-Increase student achievement

-Create equitable educational opportunities

-Reduce academic disparities based on students’ racial, ethnic, and economic
backgrounds

Research-based equity criteria
-Access
-Representation
-Participation
-Outcomes
Stillwater

AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Curostty Thrives Here

Overarching Goals: Please see Attachment A, 2021-2024 Achievement and Integration Plan.

We are a voluntary district?
There are four ways that a district can be eligible for the program:

1. Racially Isolated (RI): Enroliment of protected-class students districtwide is more than
20 percent, compared to the number of protected-class students in one of their adjoining
districts.

2. Adjoining: District physically adjoins a racially isolated district.

3. Racially Identifiable School (RIS): Enroliment of protected-class students at a school
is more than 20 percent, compared to the number of protected-class students within the
district (for the same grade levels served).

4. Voluntary: District participates voluntarily when geographically feasible. Participation
must be approved by the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE).

13
31



Since we are not adjoining to a Racially Isolated school district we are able to both participate
and access this important categorical funding used to narrow the persistent opportunity and
achievement gaps that exist in our state as a voluntary district.

The purpose of Achievement and Integration Revenue (A&l) for Minnesota students is to pursue
racial and economic integration, increase student achievement, create equitable educational
opportunities, and reduce academic disparities based on students' diverse racial, ethnic, and
economic backgrounds in Minnesota public schools.

¢ If budget was not a limitation, what additional work would you envision having
included in this programming? What would be possible if we had no limits?
We would prefer to have a conversation so that we could discuss systemic barriers, prohibitive
mindsets, prioritize long-term strategies, and seek family and student input.

We also would like the board and community to engage in a discussion about how to develop
an “equity promise” or equity mission, vision, and goal statement into our strategic plan. Refer
to Attachment F, examples of district’'s equity commitments.

e How do we know when this work is no longer needed? How do we know when we
are successful? | would assume that this is a program with an end-point. What
does that look like?

Until there are no systemic barriers interfering with each individual student’s access to the
academic, social-emotional and behavioral support they need to thrive, the work is necessary.
Additionally, until all negative and/or racially charged behaviors and mindsets which negatively
impact underrepresented and underserved populations have been eliminated, the work is
necessary.

e What other options might we consider as part of this plan? What are some other
ways that the funding can be used? What are some things that other districts are
doing with this funding?

The Minnesota Department of Education requires all school districts that are participating in
Achievement and Integration programming to post their plans on their district’s websites. Please
~ feel free to explore the important work happening in neighboring districts through this avenue.

It is important that the plan is systemically connected to our larger educational framework and
supports efforts that are not “one and done”. For knowledge and skills to be applied in an
effective manner which produce results, we believe the following components are integral:
Developmental (meets people where they are and stretches them to grow professionally)
Frequent & Sustained (on-going support and learning is provided for implementation)
Application/Action Research (strategies are implemented and actionable)

Coaching (Instructional Coaches monitor, support and provide feedback on application)
Data Informed (qualitative and quantitative; data informed focuses on larger view,
data-driven focuses on data point)

14
32



e Adult Learning Theory & Brain Research (Malcolm Knowles, Learning Forward/National
Staff Development Council)

We have been engaged in on-going dialogue with South Washington County Schools and other
suburban school districts which have models in place. As the concentration of racially, culturally
and linguistically diverse student population grows, we will be exploring the possibility of
incorporating cultural liaisons into this work.

AVID is a common, evidence-based process which is proven effective so many districts support
AVID through their Achievement and Integration plans. As we have seen in our district, it helps
reduce the achievement and opportunity gap. Outside of AVID, it is difficult to name other
consistent things districts are doing because the plans reflect their unique demographics,
needs, and systemic frameworks.

e What was the process and timeline for the development of this plan? Is there a
plan for ongoing analysis of its success? When would be a good time for a follow
up presentation of this work to the board? | am interested in keeping up with how
it is going.

Timeline
On-going AVID & Middle School Success classroom visits

Caminos, Eastern Twin Cities Islamic Center, NAPAC
September-present  Superintendent Advisory Council (includes student specific interviews)

December 3 World’s Best Workforce Annual Meeting

January 14 World’s Best Workforce Achievement & Integration Sub-Committee
January 23 School Board Achievement and Integration Learning Session
February 6 School Board Meeting: First Reading of 2020-2023 Plan

February 20 School Board Meeting: Final Approval of 2020-2023 Plan

March 15 Achievement & Integration 2020-2023 Plan Due to MDE

July 1 2021-2024 Achievement & Integration Plan Implementation Begins

The Learning & Innovation Department, Learning Leaders teams, administration, World’s Best
Workforce Committee all engage in on-going reflection and analysis of this plan. A good time
for follow-up is when the Achievement and Integration goals, plan, and data are shared during
the annual World’s Best Workforce Committee meeting held late fall.

January 27, 2020
e The following was a goal in the 2017-2020 Achievement and Integration plan:

GOAL # 3: Increase the number of Pre-K students who are ready for Kindergarten
as measured by TS Gold data.
Aligns with WBWF area: All children are ready for school.
Refer to Attachment D as this covers the information that was shared at the annual World's Best
Workforce Committee community presentation.

Objective 2.1: To support the districts transition of preschools from the Early Childhood

15
33



Center to neighborhood schools in order to facilitate more successful students

transitions into Kindergarten.

During the 2017-2018 school year the district moved to offering preschool programming in all of
our elementary schools. The chart below shows the increase in the number of students served
as aresult.

# of Students vs. School Year
Q00 — — - <o o e

# of Students
N
8

100

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20

School Year

Objective 2.2: To reach out to underserved families by creating more welcoming systems
and structures, supporting their access to school systems, and empowering their voices
on behalf of their children.

The Early Childhood Coordinator is trained in AVID strategies.

Through our Adult Basic Education (ABE) programming we have worked with families to ensure
an understanding of our district communications systems (ie. teaching parents how to use and
access skyward, partnering with them on how to sign up and use feepay, collaborating with
them to learn how to register their kids for preschool etc.)

Parents that we have worked with at The Early Childhood Family Center have been
empowered to write to the Board of Education, District Administration and staff, to attend school
events and participate on district committees and to reach out to teachers and advocate for

increased opportunities for their children.

Objective 2.3: To support teachers of Early Childhood and Family Education in using
culturally inclusive practices to better serve students and families.

All Early Childhood preschool teachers, early childhood special education teachers and speech

16
34



therapists, were trained in a 14 hour 4-day training throughout the school year on Growing in
Intercultural Effectiveness. As a result of the initial impact, Early Childhood administration chose
to include paraprofessionals and educational assistants who participated in this same training
over two years (2019-20, 2020-21 school years)

Designing this professional development is more than a “one and done” training provided for the
growth in teacher mindset and teaching practices to happen over time. Research shows that
best outcomes from professional learning come when we train, apply, coach and adapt.

Examples of Application:

° Our Early Childhood Administrative Team meets with our Growing in Intercultural
Effectiveness coaches quarterly to support our team in supporting staff in integrating
these culturally inclusive strategies into their work with our students and families.

e The coaches supported and stretched EC Administrators in building their own leadership
capacity.

e Ourgoal is to generalize what we have learned into all facets of our professional
practice.

e  We have discovered that this work has positively and holistically impacted the heartsets,
mindsets and skill sets of our staff towards working with the multifaceted needs of ALL of
our students and families.

e  Early childhood administrators utilize a Friday Focus E-Newsletter to help support
reminders about culturally inclusive practices.

e How successful was the district in achieving this goal? How close did we come to
our targets?
Refer to Attachment D as this covers the information that was shared at the annual World’s Best
Workforce Committee community presentation.

e Why are no goals in the current plan related to students at the early childhood or
elementary level other than the summer school program at Anderson Elementary?

We do support early childhood (see previous answer). Our focus is to support all students.
Therefore, we support achievement, equity and integration efforts through systemic system
supports that are not specifically addressed in the plan. This plan could not cover the
comprehensive, interconnected approach we take throughout our entire system. Specifically,
the Summer Success program at Anderson Elementary along with some early childhood
summer support is funded through Targeted Services and not Achievement and Integration
funding.

e Can we see data relating to all goals/targets of the 2017-2020 Achievement and
Integration and data to show if goals/targets were reached?
Goal 1 (2018-2020): Each year (2018-2020), 80% or more of the students participating in Avid
classes, will be accepted into college.

17
35



2018: 100% 19/19

2019: 100% 22/22

2020: as of January 30, 2020, 28/30 (at the beginning of the school year there were 31 students
enrolled, one decided to drop partway through the year due to a change in post-secondary
plans)- This represents 58 4-year acceptances & 10 2-year acceptances (although Military is not
included in the college numbers,we also have 2 Military acceptances.)

Goal 2: To remove barriers to learning for students from traditionally underserved groups, by
increasing the intercultural competence of their teachers and increased use of culturally
inclusive teaching strategies.

2018: baseline year, 90 participants

2019: 183 participants, 183 participants

2020: 203 participants, 220 participants

Goal 3: Increase the number of Pre-K students who are ready for kindergarten as measured by
TS Gold Data:The narrative below describes the adapted process currently being put in place.
Teachers collect social emotional data in Teaching Strategies GOLD® three times per year. The
primary purpose of Teaching Strategies GOLD® is to document children’s learning over time,
inform instruction, and facilitate communication with families and other stakeholders. It is
important to remember that Teaching Strategies GOLD® is not intended as a screening or
diagnostic measure, an achievement test, or a program-evaluation tool. Teaching Strategies
Gold® presents progressions of development and learning for objectives in the areas of
social-emotional, physical, language, and cognitive development and in the content areas of
literacy, mathematics, and English-language acquisition.

As mentioned above, teachers use Teaching Strategies GOLD® to demonstrate social
emotional growth throughout the school year. Teachers use a District developed
"Developmental Checklist" to gather information on pre-academic skills. Last year was the first
year the Developmental Checklist data was entered into lluminate. The data from Teaching
Strategies GOLD® is deleted after the school year and we needed a system where we could
house longitudinal data, as well as have the ability to share the information with kindergarten
teachers. Like Teaching Strategies GOLD®, the information entered into llluminate is there to
assist teachers in identifying how students are learning over time, inform instruction, and
facilitate communication with families and other stakeholders

Goal 4: Students will increase their awareness and knowledge of a variety of cultures and will
grow in appreciation of similarities and differences among cultures through interactie
cross-district programming.

2018: 200 goal baseline

2019: 250 goal, 250 actual

2020: 275 goal (pending)

18
36



e | know this question was asked at the learning session, but could we get data on
ACT results of AVID students and the percentage of seniors who have been
admitted to a post-secondary institution?

For the class of 2019: Of the 583 seniors who responded to the signing day survey, 90.1% had
plans for a 4-year/2-year college/post-secondary institution (70.2%) or military service (16.8%),
whereas 4.4% indicated joining the workforce (5.5% were undecided at that time). Note: Class
of 2019 official SLEDs data does not get reported until fall 2020.

2018 SLEDs data from the State of MN: 74% of our graduating seniors in 2018 enrolled in a 2-yr
or a 4-yr college and 16% entered the workforce (State- 66%, 21%).

2017 SLEDs data: 79% enrolled in a 2-yr or a 4-yr college and 12% entered the workforce.
(State-68%, 23%)

SLEDs does not report military service or acceptance rates and participation in SLEDS is
voluntary.

AVID 2019 ACT Data- Note this data is only from the ACT offering in April of 2019, and does not
reflect any subsequent attempts, average typically increases by graduation. Average composite
score for 2020 graduating class is 20.5 (overall class of 2020 for that same offering, 22.3)

AVID 2018 ACT Data- Note this data is only from the ACT offering in April of 2018, and does not
reflect any subsequent attempts, average typically increases by graduation. Average composite
score for 2019 graduating class is 18.8 (overall class of 2019 for that same offering, 22.6)- MN
average for 2018 was 21.3 and National was 20.8

Note: The class of 2021 has not taken the ACT yet.

19
37



ACT Composite Score Avid vs. Overall
April offering only

25

Average Composite Score

AVID Overall
B April 2018 (Class of 2019) [ April 2019 (Class of 2020)

e Three goals of the WBWF were not met last year. What can be done through the
2020-2023 Achievement and Integration plan to aggressively pursue the
achievement of the following goals we did not meet last year?

1. All third graders can read at grade level.

Achievement and Integration programming is designed to complement and support the districts
MTSS (Multi-Tiered System of Supports) and Comprehensive Social Emotional Learning
Framework as we work in tandem towards macro-level goals such as this.

WBWF goal: By June 2019, 3rd graders meeting end-of-year proficiency as measured by MCA
reading will increase from 63.4 to 65%.

Result-58.7% of 3rd graders met end-of-year proficiency on the MCA reading assessment.

We are continuing implementation of the pre-kindergarten through 5th grade elementary literacy
plan and our Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS). We are in year 2 of the literacy
implementation. Goal is 60.7% by 2021 in new plan.

2. All Children ready for school.

WBWF goal: At the start of the 2018-2019 school year, 80% of kindergarten students who have
attended SAPS preschool will demonstrate readiness for school, as measured by a benchmark
score of 34 on the Fastbridge early reading composite.

20
38



Result-70% of kindergarteners reached the benchmark of 34.

This was baseline data. This goal was extended to be a 3 -year goal in the updated plan. Goal
is 80% by 2021. Continued implementation of the pre-kindergarten through 5th grade literacy
program. We are in year 2 of implementation.

3. All racial and economic achievement gaps are closed.

WBWF goal: By June of 2021, 74% of ALL students will demonstrate medium or high growth as
measured by MCA reading and math.

2018-2019 Result-75% of students demonstrated growth in reading (unclear if this met the
expectation for medium or high growth).--

This percentage is the percentage of students who made medium or high growth. Updated
goals for 2021 are 72.5% Math and 74.5% reading.

2018-2019 result- 70%of students demonstrated growth in Math (unclear if this met the
expectation for medium or high growth).- This percentage is the percentage of students who
made medium or high growth.

We are on track with this goal, which is not “due” until 2021. Currently at 72.5%. Be mindful that
increased proficiency rates reduce growth rates. As a population/group of students becomes
more proficient, they experience less growth.

e If | were a parent of a new student of color moving to the Stillwater district, what
data can you provide to show my child has a better chance of academic growth in
Stillwater than any other district?

We would begin the conversation by asking them about who they are and what is important to
their family and their child. We would share that we have a comprehensive academic and
social-emotional learning framework and that we prioritize the “whole child”. In fact, we have
been recognized state-wide for our E-12 Social Emotional Learning Framework. Students need
to feel safe, connected, respected, and a sense of belonging. When students feel these things,
they are able to reach their full academic potential.

Since 2015 under the leadership of Superintendent Pontrelli, it has been a priority for our school
board, administration, staff and students to focus on opportunities and issues related to equity,
access, achievement and integration. We have engaged in professional development which
has:

-helped us understand the dynamics of dominant culture and how our own culture

impacts our actions and viewpoints

-examine who all of our stakeholders are within our district

-identify systemic barriers which contribute to opportunity and achievement disparities

21
39



Additionally, we have a Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) for students needing more
personalized support. As far as achievement gap data,

our gap is relatively low (within 10% is considered similar/comparable) and has decreased
slightly from 2017-2019- 1.13%.

Here is district comparison data:

Average Gap Reading MCA Comparison Districts 2017-2019
(Racial/Ethnic Groups Only)

40

Percent Proficiency Differential
)
\
)
© &
? <

0
5 @ ; Y D ) ) > S @
& ¥ 8 S & & F & & @
R R SO R R e
F F & & & & @ & TS &
&9 <‘9°\} & ':\0{\ QP" Q\Q\ S S A\
District

== Gap 2017 == Gap 2018 Gap 2019

40

22



Average Reading MCA Gap (Race/Ethnic Groups Only) 2019

40
31.37
30 24.76
21.61
19.89
o 20 16.09 1478 14.51
Q 9.61 10.21 8.85
Q
3 10
0
A @ ) - . e » ] @ > 0 5 @
FF ey g F L EL S
o o X () X
c}‘ Ke.f-" ng 0(\ X R @ 00 N N : (\C‘ TS
%0 Qo Q__O &‘\
Average Gap

Average Reading MCA Gap (Race/Ethnic Groups Only) 2017

30

21.03

16.06
13.71

1218 11,58 12.12 /
10.14 10.95

Gap 2017

0
S @ . K [ > 2] @ 3 2 E @
@ . ; & F N
& NP S & &
G.;‘& o s&""? o“b 3 \QQ & *Z"@g & & & ¥
§ =) B oS
QO \gs. @0 6\\ -\Qf@ Q \} \g\
< &

Average

We would also show them the Student Performance Measures Progress Report and discuss
any questions or concerns they have.

23
41



£ STUDENT PERFORMANCE MEASURES PROGRESS REPORT

- m»mm
[} ] et Tty ot Wb IMAT Gac
% o
o | -
’ [T | b o st parvpatog m seiscurscter avcs onlm
[P U S Lol e S )
" | et b WA |wh-n.muw
__&I__wdm — e e L.
»n wt-mc.---:-h-lwwn-—v TR0 | By Fr—
i) frseieia oo Genms
D | S S
Sunhart Sovlel, Bmations, 20 ey
Sty

[Pty bt Yy R ———— ey S—————
oty Tl W Ty e s Sty et
Pt

Rt
It
il

Caaaat [im s
34 your oty | Pevves of pustents servewd

I A dhiben = o " e prtast of chubun woREd
vamly fovachend | Dotmen St Pont 570 lowth ey by
| 9 30 04 prreet
T =T S ey T o ey A ety
|‘ 1 [ P w—rp——— 2] | - [ A ™ Favtrg oot yow pelenncy m
Mkl gradonem | e — . { 4 R . . O . S——— . S L L L
"“l-""-'| ER o T T Py Tt o S N WO SN - YT SN SN T S T poment
of wudemes. lom ek - |
Poreard ] L) m | . by i) .-.‘I“
1812 Peree of vudeets prokamt an ACOISS et m nn B»n KN 15l B oS | 1 | SRALKT Ount By Jone 2910 mt o crvwse
|61 o 4 S e prossrteqs of reo-uble sutets who
il ond [ Theewt o s pohis AR e | ey | I Than | e | - | aamirad by P WCin .
emnrpn st eer—n poerag [ 7
o oo dloond 2017 r
W15 | ACT AT g et ——
N Pestmd o ghabent f gt et o P b gy IS FAST | 1 | SN Oans By Juae JUT9 mptienns S
Purien ety \ lom nah | Y’ b mcares 49 Wesow! by S MCA
;: Pyrcwa of stusberts profment on MCA teel n iy et ol mowess Yo W5 00 7D

[ tu n!q "

i grade rhudig WA « 7T 9%

B | % | Pt nooees [DUPLONE PUAN or ACT ASPRT T

Building principals most often are who the parents reach out to for information about the specific
school their student might be attending. They would share qualitative and quantitative data
specific to their school.

e How do you convince Minnesota tax payers, who are spending a million dollars a
year on our achievement and integration program, that their investment is
showing measurable results?

Stillwater Area Public Schools is dedicated to fully serving all of our students and families.
Systemic barriers impact underrepresented and underserved populations within our schools. It
is necessary and our professional and civic responsibility to address issues of equity,
opportunity, achievement and integration. Additionally, Achievement and Integration
programming compliments and supports our E-12 Multi-Tiered System of Supports and our E-12
Social Emotional Learning Framework.

As far as Minnesota taxpayers, we would share that we have long-term partnerships with other
school districts, statewide agencies, the Minnesota Department of Education, and most
importantly our students and their families. This allows us to comprehensively work towards
building learning environments that support racial equity and excellence for all students.

e When will we receive the detailed budget for the A & | plan?
Refer to Attachment A.

e What is the definition of "traditionally underserved students"?

24
42



Underserved students are defined as students who do not receive equitable resources as other
students in the academic pipeline. Typically, these groups of students include low-income,
underrepresented, racial/ethnic minorities, and first generation students as well as many others.
School Counselors Bridging the Gap Between Colleges, Careers, Underserved Students and
their Families (Highe, Fisher,)

From Dr. Anne Parks, MDE Achievement & Integration Program:

MN'’s School Desegregation/Integration rules don’t have a definition of Achievement Gap or
Traditionally Underserved Students, but they do define Protected Students. These are the student
groups that are used to determine if a district is racially isolated or if a school is racially identifiable and
is also used in A&l funding formulas. I've copied that definition from those rules below; these are the
student groups that the state and federal department of education are using for reporting purposes:

3535.0110 DEFINITIONS. Subp. 4.Protected students.

"Protected students” means:

A. students who self-identify or are identified in the general racial categories of African/Black
Americans, Asian/Pacific Americans, Chicano/Latino Americans, and American Indian/Alaskan
Native; and

B. multiracial students who self-identify or are identified as having origins in more than one of the
categories described in item A or as having origins in one of the categories described in item A and
in the category of Caucasian.

There is no formal definition in the state deseg/integration rules for Achievement Gap. The A&I
legislation doesn’t include any definitions per se, but you can read the statement of purpose from
124D.861 to get a sense of what the legislators who drafted this language want school districts to
address and to change. The text | highlighted is relevant to understanding the purpose of the program
and what an achievement gap is. But, again, no formal definition of achievement gap is provided.

124D.861 ACHIEVEMENT AND INTEGRATION FOR MINNESOTA.

Subdivision 1.Program to close the academic achievement and opportunity gap;
revenue uses.

(a) The "Achievement and Integration for Minnesota" program is established to pursue racial and
economic integration and increase student academic achievement, create equitable educational

opportunities, and_reduce academic disparities based on students' diverse racial, ethnic, and
economic backgrounds in Minnesota public schools.

Additionally, refer to Attachment E. This Expectations, Equity, and Excellence article also
addresses your question.

e How close are we to having racially identifiable schools? Could we get the
percentages for each of our schools?
Refer to Attachment G, MARSS Student Fall Enroliment Report report by district and building.

25
43



MDE has not run the current report for identification. MDE calculates this using a complex
algorithm. This includes comparing the percentage of students in each grade level across the
district and identifying is there is more than a 20% difference. Note the following:

Minnesota Administrative Rules

School Desegregation/Integration rule 3535.0110 DEFINITIONS. Subpart 6. Racially identifiable
school within a district. "Racially identifiable school within a district" means a school where the
enroliment of protected students at the school within a district is more than 20 percentage points
above the enrollment of protected students in the entire district for the grade levels served by
that school.

Here’s how MDE uses enroliment data and the definition above to identify these schools:

A school's percentage of protected students is calculated by dividing the school's enrolled
protected students by the school's total enroliment. A district's percentage of protected students
is calculated by dividing the district's enrolled protected students by the district's total
enrollment. District enroliment includes students enrolled in all public schools within the district
in the same grades served by the school.

e How are students identified for AVID?
Refer to Attachment D. This is a scoring rubric that is used during the AVID interview process
along with the interview questions.

¢ Does AVID specifically serve low-income students?
Although “low-income” is not a specific requirement for acceptance into AVID programming, we
serve all identified and accepted students, including racially, ethnically, linguistically and
socioeconomically diverse students and their families.

e Dr. McDowell gave a statistic on MCA proficiencies showing AVID students had a
slightly higher proficiency than the total population. Could we get the growth
scores for both groups as well?

26
44



Average MCA Reading Proficiency Change 2017-2019

40.00%
35.57%

S  30.00%
c
]
£
(&)
g
2  20.00%
&
o)
a
e
g 10.00% 11.97%
a

0.00%

Overall Change AVID Students Change
Racial/Ethnic Groups

Average MCA Reading Proficiency Change 2016-2018 (Class

of 2020)
30
z
g 20
K|
g
o
£
&
€S 10
L
[&]
0

Racial/Ethnic Groups
@ Overall Change [l AVID Students Change

27
45



2 Year Average Overall Change vs AVID Students Change

40.00
3000 ———- _

20.00

Proficiency Change

10.00

0.00

Racial/Ethnic Groups
[l OverallChange [l AVID Students Change

This is the change in proficiency (meaning the average increase in proficiency or the “growth”
from 8th to 10th grade for students overall vs. students enrolled in AVID (classes of 2020 and
2021). Note: there are only 2 years of data because testing data only goes back to 2016, when
the class of 2020 was in 8th grade (first available year of AVID data for them). We will have
another data point for the class of 2022 after MCA spring testing in 2020.

Average MCA Reading Proficiency of AVID students in 8th
Grade vs. 10th Grade (Class of 2021)

Average

Average of Racial/Ethnic Student Groups.

B 8th Grade AVID (2017) Class of 2021 [l 10th Grade AVID (2019), Class of 2021

28
46



Average MCA Reading Proficiency of AVID students in 8th
Grade vs. 10th Grade (Class of 2020)

80
60 -
40

20

Average

Average of Racial/Ethnic Student Groups.
[ 8th Grade AVID (2016) Class of 2020 [@l 10th Grade AVID (2018), Class of 2020

These charts shows the growth of AVID students from 8th grade to 10th grade (classes of 2020
and 2021). 40% of 2021 students were proficient in 8th grade and 76% demonstrated
proficiency in 10th grade. This change is reflected as the 35.57% in the first chart above.

e What is the total yearly expense for AVID?
Refer to Attachment B, Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget.

e Please explain the opportunities AVID students have to get paid for volunteering
at our middle schools during the school day. What are they doing? Who is
overseeing their work? What budget does it come from? Are other students
receiving the same opportunities? '

AVID Elective students participate in a learning structure called AVID Tutorials. The AVID tutorial
is a Socratic method of learning where small cohorts of 6-8 students support one another in
their learning. The process is facilitated by an AVID tutor who has been trained in and has
expertise in the process. Achievement and Integration funding currently supports 9 AVID tutors,
four of whom are recent college graduates (Bethel, University of St. Thomas, and two from the
University of River Falls) and 5 PSEO students from Century College who support AVID
programming at Stillwater Middle School. All of our AVID tutors collaborate with the district’s
Human Resources Department’s Casual Employee on-boarding process. Tutors are supervised
by professionally licensed AVID Elective Teachers.

e What is done to help students who qualify for AVID but choose not to participate?
In the middle schools all students take Middle School Success which includes WICOR
strategies as part of universal design. In addition, we offer AVID WICOR professional
development to all secondary staff so that they can apply WICOR strategies in the classroom.

29
47



We also have Multi-tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) which offer both academic and
social-emotional interventions as needed.

Additionally, refer to Attachment E, AVID materials and AVID Schoolwide Certification System
(Oak-Land Middle School, Stillwater Middle School, Stillwater Area High School).

¢ Please discuss the opportunities that have been taken with the Islamic Resource
Center. Is this being done with other religious groups?

The collaborative professional development opportunities for staff with the Islamic Resource
Group are An Introduction to Islam and Muslims (IRG 101) and Women in Islam (IRG 104).
Please see the attached link to review all of the IRG course offerings in collaboration with school
districts across the state of Minnesota (irgmn.org).The IRG’s mission is “to build bridges of
understanding between Muslim Americans and the broader community through education.” Staff
at Brookview Elementary School, Early Childhood Family Center, Lake Elmo Elementary
School, Oak-Land Middle School and new teachers in the district in the Teacher Mentor
Program have all participated in this professional learning. In April 2018 Stillwater Area Public
Schools Office of Equity and Integration was awarded the Building Bridges Award for our work
in line with the IRG's mission “to build bridges of understanding between Muslim Americans and
the broader community through education.”

The Family and Community Engagement component is in collaboration with the Eastern Twin
Cities Islamic Center (the Mosque in Afton). As stated in the January 23rd Board of Education
Learning Session, Stillwater’s Office of Equity and Integration has built a relationship with the
Women'’s Engagement Coordinator at the Mosque. We have met with parents to discuss the
important intersection between school and culture on issues such as the middle school
swimming unit, the impact of fasting on academic achievement and providing a space for
students of any religion that wishes to pray during the school day.

Examples of the Office of Equity and Integration’s Family and Community Engagement with
local Christian Churches include Shepherd of the Valley Serving our Schools Initiative (next
meeting Monday February 24th 5:30-8:00). Rock Point Church in Lake Elmo has reached out to
district administration with interest in exploring the Shepherd of the Valley model.

e Goal 3, Strategy 1 - how are students with underrepresented voices determined?
Wouldn't we just make sure all voices are heard?

In March 2016, a group of metropolitan superintendents gathered together to discuss the future
of education in the State of Minnesota. Specifically, the superintendents acknowledged that
ensuring equity and excellence for all students is the most pressing issue in education today.
After a comprehensive process exploring how best to address this pressing issue, a document
called Reimagine Minnesota with nine specific strategies was developed. This document
contains 9 key strategies with Strategy E: Elevate Student Voice and Leadership and

30
48



Improve/Ensure Inclusiveness in the School Culture and Environment. We would agree with the
aforementioned premise that it is important to incorporate All of our student's voices.

e Goal 3, Strategy 3 - what is the cost difference between this offering and the
online gym and health students can already access.
We use Achievement and Integration categorical funds for this which total $24,000. Refer to
Attachment B, Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget.

January 23, 2020 Learning Session
e How can the district get involved in the Islamic Resource Group? What is the
district doing to engage the community with these other groups? What can the
district do to make the experience better for your children? (asked at a Caminos
parent meeting)
Our Family and Community Engagement Programming is open to Board of Education members
interested in learning more. Please contact Eric Anderson to learn more about opportunities to
join us for one of these experiences.

e Is Hastings racially isolated?
No.

e Is it the same with schools? Why would we be voluntary and not adjoining? If we
don’t cross partner are we still able to receive the incentive revenue? What is the
difference between the incentive revenue and the initial revenue?

Refer to the Learning Session video from January 23, 2020 and Dr. Anne Parks response.

e Are we going to continue to track these students?
We will do our best but we are limited in this ability as it is voluntary for students to provide data
post-graduation.

e Can someone speak to the levy amounts?
Achievement & Integration funding comes from 70% state aid and 30% local levey.

e KIPS- would it be possible for us to see from where have we come? AVID
enrollment? Historical data?

Stillwater Secondary Sites AVID Numbers

2014-15: 110

2015-16: 121

2016-17: 168

2017-18: 186

2018-19: 199

2019-2020: 205

31
49



Refer to the MCA AVID vs. Non-AVID MCA data shared earlier in this document.

e What is the % of diverse teachers in the metro area?
Statewide is at 4% with 32% students of color. Stillwater is at 3% with 51 total staff (18
teachers) with 21.4% students of color.

e What is the acceptance rate of AVID students?
AVID is a choice program for students and families. 90+% of the students who complete the
intensive process including participating in an interview are accepted into the program.
Students can also join AVID at other points during their educational journey up through 11th
grade.

e Do we have success rates or lack of success rates or how you measure success
on the follow up studies. How many students finish or don’t finish? Are we hitting
the mark?

Refer to Attachment E- AVID Secondary Coaching and Certification Instrument. We had our
first graduating class of AVID students in 2017 so if you are gauging success by four-year
degree completion, that data cannot be collected yet. On other qualitative measures, we are
hitting the mark. We are also hitting the mark on encouraging and supporting AVID students to
take advanced courses.

e Can we get data from the current plan?
See above data information regarding achievement data and also reference the data presented
at the annual WBWF presentation from December 3, 2019 at Stillwater Middle School
(Attachment D).

70% of our certified district staff have participated in the Growing in Intercultural Awareness
professional development framework.

We have had 60 AVID high school graduates since 2017 and 100% of them have been
accepted into post-secondary institutions.

e How do we define success and measure it? Are we actually limiting our thinking
by trying to define and measure?
We believe this was rhetorical and for the board to consider.

¢ How are we attempting to close the gap? There is nothing in the plan for closing
the gap.
The entire Achievement and Integration Plan addresses the “gap”. If you refer to the gap as
being only standardized assessment scores, refer to the data shared above on AVID vs.
non-AVID MCA reading assessment performance.

e What are the costs we pay for AVID?

32
50



Achievement & Integration Revenue/Budget

Here is the overall budget we shared at the January 23, 2020 Learning Session.

10% of total revenue
(staff, memberships, support)

Category Budget Budget Ratios
Direct Services to Students must equal at least $848,434.54 80.40%

80% of total revenue {includes incentive

{staff/teachers, learning experiences/materials, revenue of $92,562)

partnerships, courses)

Professional Development may equal no more $135,880.68 12.88%

than 20% of total revenue

{staff, professional development, recruitment of staff of

color)

Administrative/indirect may equal no more than | $71,006.45 6.73%

Total

$1,055.321.67

If you calculate all of the costs related to AVID, below is the breakdown. It is important to
remember that this is all categorical funding and does not come from our general budget.
Additionally, we offer Multi-Tiered Systems of Support and other programming to help with
achievement, equity, and integration efforts.

Categorical Achievement and Integration Revenue

Achievement and Amount % of total Achievement and
Integration Budget Integration Budget

Direct Services $637,888.95 60%

Professional $0 0%

Development

Admin/Indirect $14,500 .01%

Services

Incentive Revenue | $50,000 .05%

Total AVID $702,388.95 67%

e How can we say we are being successful if we are seeing a drop in proficiency?
If you are referring solely to the MCA Reading proficiency assessment, we have seen an
increase in proficiency with our AVID students. Refer to the MCA Reading data of AVID vs.

Non-AVID students.

51

Refer to Attachment B and the Categorical Achievement and Integration Revenue chart below.

33



e What PD do you have lined up for this plan?
Professional development may not exceed 20% of the total Achievement and Integration
funding. Refer to Attachment A. We will be providing professional development for all
secondary staff on AVID, creating psychologically safe learning environments for all students,
and Building Assets, Reducing Risks (BARR).

e What were our goals in the past couple of years and have we achieved them? If we
have not, what do we need to change, adapt, define them differently?
Refer to Attachment G. This is the World’s Best Workforce community presentation which
shares information related to the past goals and the data supporting the goals.

e AVID - How do we embrace this as we move forward?
Continued systemic support of AVID not only provides WICOR strategies to all students
beginning in middle school, but it also is reducing the achievement gap with regards to the MCA
Reading assessment.

Since AVID is entirely covered through categorical funding, there is no impact on the general
budget.

January 3, 2020
e | met with Denise several months ago regarding declining achievement and the

ELL scores. | passed this piece along to her, not sure if she shared it with you.
https://www.cultofpedagogy.com/culturally-responsive-misconceptions/

Here is Zaretta Hammond's book:
https://books.google.com/books/about/Culturally_Responsive_Teaching_and_The

B.htmI?id=CXhZDwAAQBAJ&printsec=frontcover&source=kp_read_button

I've experienced some of the practice in our district and I'm wondering if it needs a
second look. Thanks.

Could you please explain what and where you have seen Hammond’s practices in our district?
We would appreciate knowing about these activities so we understand the context of your
question.

January 2, 2020
e Can you tell me what you may be considering doing differently or are you

planning on the same plan? | am very concerned with the inability to close the
achievement gap overall and am wondering if this will be reflected in the March
plan? Thanks!

34
52



We will be supporting the expansion of the Building Assets, Reducing Risks (BARR) framework
at Stillwater Area High School. This will provide BARR professional development for all staff
and support implementation of BARR strategies in grades 10-12.

We will be partnering with Dr. Keith Mayes, University of Minnesota Department of African
American & African Studies Professor. His noted areas of expertise include race relations, race
and perception, achievement gap. Students in our three secondary buildings have identified
language as a barrier to establishing safe and caring learning environments in all of their
classrooms. We will engage in skillbuilding workshops with secondary staff about authentically
incorporating discussions about race into classroom pedagogy. This will also include student
voice and input on curricular resources so that all of the students we are serving are seeing
themselves reflected in their classroom curriculum.

December 9, 2020
o It has been brought to my attention more than once that some students are being
invited into AVID simply for being a student of color, whether adopted or whether
children of professionals. Some parents are quite frustrated by this because it is
most people’s understanding that AVID is supposed to be for students in the
academic middle who may not otherwise be successful in pursuing college.

All 7th grade students are given information about the AVID program in either advisory or Middle
School Success. All are welcome to apply and are provided information on how to complete the
application process. There is a parent meeting for all interested families. Students can also
apply up through 11th grade.

Refer to the chart below detailing the racial demographics of students who electively choose to
participate in the AVID program.

35
53



Advancement via Individual Achievement (AVID)

2020 AVID 8th grade | 9th Grade 10th Grade | 11th Grade | 12th Grade
Demographics | (2024) (2023) (2022) (2021) (2020)
Asian 7 12.3% 3 7.9% 7 15.9% 4 11.4% 4 12.8%
Hispanic/Latinx |1 1.8% 6 15.8% 8 18.2% 7 20% 13.2%
Black/African 14 24.6% 10 26.3% 13 29.6% 7 20% 8 25.8%
American

White 35 61.4% 19 50% 16 36.6% 17 48.6% 18 58.1%
Total 57 38 44 35 N

Total 8-12 205

e From WBWF goals, | don’t know that we want all of our AVID students to apply to
college. 1 certainly wouldn’t want them to be persuaded to go to college when
maybe another path is a better fit for them.

We want all of our students to have the skills necessary to pursue post-secondary options if
they so choose. MDE's WBWF plan goal in this area states “All students are ready for career
and college”. In our WBWF plan, our strategies include supporting opportunities for students to
gain real-world experience, opportunities to learn career skills, “Pathways”, and opportunities for
students to earn higher education credits in high school (CTE).

e A lot of the AVID strategies would be successful if used systemwide instead of
limiting them to a small group.

In the middle schools all students take Middle School Success which includes WICOR
strategies as part of universal design. Over the last three years, we have served over 4,000
students in these courses. In addition, we offer AVID WICOR professional development to all
secondary staff so that they can apply WICOR strategies in the classroom. Here are the current
numbers of trained WICOR staff as shared at the January 23rd Board of Education Learning
Session:
1 AVID National Staff Developer
6 AVID Elective trained teachers
4 Secondary Building Administrators & 6 District Level Leaders AVID trained
93 Secondary Teachers AVID trained
SAHS - 60 trained

36
54



SMS - 16 trained
OMS - 17 trained

e We have seen little to no progress in closing the achievement gap since we
started AVID. Is how we are currently doing it the most effective way?
This is not accurate. We have seen significant achievement gap reduction in our MCA Reading
assessment. Refer to the MCA Reading data comparing AVID vs. Non-AVID students.

The Minnesota Department of Education defines the achievement gap as “the differences in
academic performance between groups of students. Closing gaps in achievement and ensuring
all students are performing at high levels are critical to the social and economic well-being of
Minnesota. ... To truly close achievement gaps, all students should improve over time (individual
student growth)” Your question refers to the achievement gap, but the data you are requesting is
solely MCA proficiency data or standardized testing proficiency gap data. It is important to
remember that MCA proficiency scores are one data point in a much larger pool of information
and evidence that informs a more holistic approach to student achievement.

37
55



#/’/W/MM/ A

m1 DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

1.31.20
Achievement and Integration Plan
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2023
District ISD# and Name: Stillwater Area Public Title: Coordinator of Equity & Integration

Schools Phone: 651-351-8389

District Integration Status: Voluntary Email: andersone@stillwaterschools.org

Superintendent: Denise Pontrelli
Phone: 651-351-8301

Email: pontrellid@stillwaterschools.org
Plan submitted by: Eric Anderson

Racially Identifiable Schools within District

If you have been notified by the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) that your district has a racially identifiable school
please list each of those schools below. Add additional lines as needed.

Not Applicable 5. Enter text here.
Enter text here. 6. Enter text here,
Enter text here.
Enter text here.

HwWwNPRE

Plans for racially identifiable schools should include the same information and follow the same format as districtwide
plans. Provide that information in the Racially Identifiable School section of this document.

Partnering Districts Racially isolated districts must partner with adjoining districts on student integration strategies
(Minn. R. 3535.0170). List the districts you will partner with, adding additional lines as needed. Provide the name of your
integration collaborative if you have one: Enter name.

White Bear Lake (A)
South St. Paul (V)
Forest Lake (V)
Hastings (A)

Roseville Area Public Schools (RI)
Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan (RI)
South Washington County (A)

. Inver Grove Heights (V)

School Board Approval

[0 We certify that we have approved this Achievement and Integration plan and will implement it as part of our district’s
World’s Best Workforce plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 4).

pwne
® N o w

[l We certify that we sought and received input on integration goals and strategies from councils as described on page 2.
The council(s) included representation and meaningful input from our American Indian Parent Advisory Committee as
required by Minnesota Rules 3535.0160, subpart 2, and Minnesota Rules 3535.0170, subparts 2-5.

Superintendent: Denise Pontrelli
Signature: Date Signed: Enter date.

56



School Board Chair: Sarah Stivland

Signature: Date Signed: Enter date.

Plan Input

Minnesota School Desegregation/Integration Rule, part 3535.0170, subpart 2, requires racially isolated and adjoining
districts to establish a multidistrict collaboration council to provide input on integration goals and to identify
cross-district strategies to improve student integration.

Districts with racially identifiable schools are required to convene a community collaboration council to assist in
developing integration goals and to identify ways of creating increased opportunities for integration at the racially
identifiable schools (Minn. R. 3535.0160, subp. 2).

American Indian Parent Advisory Committee Districts with an American Indian parent advisory committee must
include representation from this committee on the councils described above (Minn. R. 3535.0160, subp. 2, and
3535.0170, subp. 3).

For stakeholder input to be meaningful, it should be based on open communication and coordination that acknowledges
and considers the views of all participants. For steps to ensure that input from your council is meaningful, see the
Facilitation Guide in the Achievement and Integration Plan Guide, and see the Tribal Consultation Guidance.

Below, list your council members and identify American Indian parent committee members. Briefly describe council
members’ recommendations for your district-wide plan and for your racially identifiable school plans, as applicable. You
may also include meeting dates and describe the process you used to ensure meaningful input from council members.

NAPAC (Native American Parent Advisory Committee) Membership: Jeremy Josephson {Co-Chairperson/Parent), James
Tom (Co-Chairperson/Parent), Denise Stephens (Secretary/Grandparent), Michael Ahrndt (General Representative/
Grandparent), Erich Borchardt (General Representative/Parent), Shannon Foster Borchardt (General
Representative/Parent), Donna Clark (General Representative), Georgia Lickness (General Representative/Grandparent),
Glen Lickness (General Representative/Parent, Janis Lickness (General Representative/Parent/American Indian Teacher),
Paul Red Elk (General Representative/American Indian Teacher), Michael Stephens (General
Representative/Grandparent), Joanna Tom (General Representative/Parent)
Meeting Dates 2019-2020 school year
8/21/19, 9/18/19, 10/16/19, 11/20/19, 12/18/19, 01/15/20 (scheduled for third Wednesday of each month through May
2020)
Council Member Recommendations:
Vision: All Native American students in Stillwater Area Public Schools will graduate from high school and be ready for
college and career. Stillwater NAPAC works closely with school district staff and our greater community to:

® Provide all students with authentic Native American classroom curriculum and learning experiences
Plan and execute community events celebrating Native American cultures
Develop and nurture partnerships and outreach
Enhance and support academic success for Native American students
Increase graduation rates and close academic disparity gaps for Native American students
Celebrate student success

Multidistrict Collaboration Council: During the 2021-2024 plan we will continue on-going cross-district student
programming initiatives with Equity Alliance including the Middle School Business Innovation Academy, AVID Summer
P.E./Health, and Youth Executive Board includes students from Roseville Area Schools, the racially isolated school district
required by statute. In addition, My Story, Your Story, Our Story Podcast Camp cross-district summer programming
between Stillwater Area Public Schools and South Washington County Schools (which is no longer classified as racially
isolated) has been expanded to include Hastings and Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan (racially isolated) school districts.

57 2



Community Collaboration Council for Racially Identifiable School(s): Non Applicable

Submitting this Plan

Submit your completed plan as a Word document to MDE for review and approval (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 4).
Once it’s signed, scan the signature page and save it as a separate PDF. Email your plan and signature page to
MDE.integration@state.mn.us.

Detailed directions and support for completing this plan can be found in the Achievement and Integration Plan Guide.

Achievement and Integration Goals

Goal #1: College and Career Readiness

The acceptance rate of AVID students participating in the AVID 12 Elective Course into post-secondary
institutions will remain at 100% during each of the school years from 2021-2024.

Aligns with WBWF area: All students are ready for career and college.
Goal type: Achievement Disparity

To add goals, copy the two lines directly above and paste them below the strategies supporting Goal #1.

Strategies
Strategy Name and # 1: Stillwater Area Public Schools AVID Framework
Type of Strategy: Career/college readiness and rigorous coursework for underserved students.

Narrative description of this strategy.

The school district ensures that AVID experiences are available to students from middle school through high school. At
Stillwater and Oak-Land Middle Schools, all 6th and 7th grade students take a Middle School Success course which
teaches them WICOR (Writing, Inquiry, Collaboration, Organization and Reading) evidence based learning strategies.
Over the last three years, over 4,000 students have taken this course. AVID elective classes begin in eighth grade for
qualifying students and continue through senior year. A district AVID Lead Teacher works collaboratively with
administration, staff, students and parents to reduce predictable opportunity and achievement gaps. This Lead Teacher
coordinates AVID’s recruitment process, directs our AVID tutors, supports academic success and provides individual
counseling for students to facilitate enrollment and success in Advanced/Honors/AP/PSEO course work and assists them
with college and career exploration. This system provides intensive educational support to ensure student success in
rigorous academic coursework. Stillwater’s AVID system also develops strong teacher-student relationships utilizing a
comprehensive social-emotional framework for all of the students in the AVID cohorts. Through this supportive process
AVID students develop skills to serve as role models and leaders, not only for their peers but also in the district and
community. Students provide feedback on their experiences through the AVID Student Survey as part of the AVID
Center’s annual Certification Coaching Tool so we can determine impact and program improvement needs.

Location of services: Stillwater and Oak-Land Middle and Stillwater Area High School

Key Indicators

58 3



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. 1;’0'51“ Tzaorzg;t
Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you
want to see.

AVID Senior Students accepted into Post-Secondary Institutions. 100% 100%
AVID students enrolled in Advanced/Honors/AP/PSEO coursework. 65% 68%
AVID students enrolled in Advanced/Honors/AP/PSEQ coursework earning a C or 70% 72%
higher.
The number of ACT Prep sessions provided to AVID 11th grade students to build skills 15 20
for high stakes testing

' 70% of students enrolled in the AVID Elective Course who take the pre-ACT will 70% 72%

demonstrate college readiness through the College Readiness indicator composite
score.
The percentage of AVID 11th grade students who strongly agree or agree that ACT 70% 72%
Prep sessions help improve confidence and build skills for high stakes testing.
AVID students participating in partnerships with community organizations and 65% 70%
companies involving service learning and leadership building activities, e.g. Rotary,
StoryArk, 4-H Youth Teaching Youth, Carlson School of Management
The percentage of AVID students participating in partnerships with community 70% 72%
members and companies with service learning and leadership building activities, e.g.
Rotary, StoryArk, 4-H Youth Teaching Youth, Carlson School of Management who
strongly agree or agree that these experiences help develop their skills in learning
about and partnering with professional organizations.
70% of tenth-grade Asian, Hispanic, Black and White students who are in the AVID 70% 72%
Elective Course will demonstrate a meet or exceeds on the MCA-reading assessment.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

The percentage of students in Middle School Success who strongly agree or agree that 70% 72%
the WICOR strategies help them improve their learning strategies.

The percentage of eighth grade AVID students earning a C or higher in their courses will 70% 72%
increase by 2% annually.
The percentage of sixth and seventh grade students who report that they apply one of 70% 72%
the WICOR strategies into their study or independent learning habits will increase by 2%
annually.

50% of Free or Reduced Lunch (FRL) sixth and seventh grade students will meet or
exceed RIT Growth Projections as measured by MAP reading and this percentage will
increase by 2% annually. 50% 52%

50% of Hispanic sixth and seventh grade students will meet or exceed RIT Growth
Projections as measured by MAP reading and this percentage will increase by 2%
annually. 50% 52%

The percentage of sixth and seventh grade students who earn a Meet or Exceeds on the
MCA-reading assessment and who participate in the Free or Reduced Lunch program will 48% 50%

59

Target
2023

100%

70%

74%

25

74%

74%

75%

74%

74%

74%

74%

74%

54%

54%

52%



increase by 2% annually.

The percentage of sixth and seventh grade Hispanic students who earn a Meet or
Exceeds on the MCA-reading assessment will increase by 2% annually. 45% 47% 49%

Location of Services: Stillwater Middle School, Oak-Land Middle School and Stillwater Area High School

Goal #2: We will reduce the number of course failures by 2% annually at Stillwater Area High School during
the 2021-2024 school years.

Aligns with WBWF area: All racial and economic achievement gaps between students are closed.
Goal type: Achievement Disparity

Strategies

Strategy # 1

Type of Strategy: Professional development opportunities to implement evidence-based BARR strategies with fidelity.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, I Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

O Provides school enrollment choices.

1 Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

Building Assets, Reducing Risks (BARR) is a strengths-based secondary whole school model that provides schools with a
comprehensive approach to meeting academic, behavioral, social, and emotional needs of all students. Stillwater Area
High School implemented BARR for ninth grade students in the 2017-2018 school year. The ninth grade student failure
rate has decreased by 56% from the year prior to BARR implementation, and by 24% from last year. To continue this
effort in reducing achievement disparities, we will be expanding the BARR model at Stillwater Area High School and
providing professional development, model expansion, and implementation support.

Location of services: Stillwater Area High School

Key Indicators

60 5



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
| . Y : ; 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

We will ensure that by 2023 100% of staff at Stillwater Area High School receive BARR 60% 80% 100%

professional development.

Number of staff who report that they strongly agree or agree that the BARR Model 60% 80% = 100%

professional development has provided them with additional skills and strategies to

reach all learners.

Number of staff who report that they utilize BARR Model skills and strategies to help 60% 80% 100%
all students succeed.

We will decrease by 2% annually the number of students at Stillwater Area High 2% 2% J 2%
School who fail one or more courses.

We will decrease by 2% annually the number of students who report “support needed 2% 2% 2%
for improving study skills” as a top area of need as measured by the winter BARR
Student Questionnaire.

We will decrease by 2% annually the number of students who report “support needed J 2% 2% 2%
for improving organization” as a top area of need as measured by the winter BARR
Student Questionnaire.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).
Strategy # 2
Type of Strategy: Professional development opportunities for creating culturally responsive learning environments.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and U1 Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, L] Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

UJ Provides school enrollment choices.

Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy:

Students in our three secondary buildings have identified language as a barrier to establishing safe and caring learning
environments in all of their classrooms. Dr. Keith Mayes Associate Professor and Chair of African American and African
Studies at the University of Minnesota will engage in skillbuilding workshops with secondary staff about authentically
incorporating discussions about race into classroom pedagogy. This will also include student voice and input on curricular
resources so that all of the students we are serving are seeing themselves reflected in their classroom curriculum.

Location of Services: Stillwater Area High School, Stillwater Middle School, Oak-Land Middle School

61 2



Key Indicators

62



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
T : ) : X 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

We will ensure that by 2024 100% of staff in our secondary schools will engage in 60% 80% 100%

professional development to build skills of authentically incorporating race into

classroom pedagogy and curriculum.

By 2024, 100% of SAHS Building Climate Student Leaders will agree or strongly agree 80% 90% 100%
that their classrooms are psychologically safe and caring learning spaces.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Goal #3: Cross-District Student Programming

As measured by the Logic Model, 80% of participating students will indicate that they strongly agree or agree
that the experiences with interactive cross-district programming increased their awareness and knowledge of
cultures.

Aligns with WBWF area: All racial and economic achievement gaps between students are closed.
Goal type: Integration

Strategies

Strategy #1 My Story, Your Story, Our Story

Type of Strategy: Innovative and integrated pre-K-12 learning environments. * If you choose this, complete the
Integrated Learning Environments section below.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

[ Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and ] Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, L1 Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

[ Provides school enrollment choices.

X Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

Stories provide context and meaning for our lives and can inspire us to think more critically about how we fit into the
world and ultimately about what responsibilities we have to each other. For this reason, we have created a relevant and
accessible arts experience for students whose voices are underrepresented in an attempt to remove barriers that keep
their absent narratives from being heard. The collaboration between the Stillwater, Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan

63 3



(racially isolated), South Washington County and Hastings Public School Districts as facilitated by StoryArk will offer
middle school and high school students the opportunity to participate in a three week podcast camp.

Location of services: South Washington County

Key Indicators

64



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
o . : : ; 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in My 80% 85% 90%

Story, Your Story, Our Story increased their awareness and knowledge of cultures.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in My 80% 85% 90%

Story, Your Story, Our Story improved their own literary and creative processes

through working across racially, culturally and linguistically diverse groups.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in the 80% 85% 90%
My Story, Your Story, Our Story helped them develop relationships with students from

other districts.

The number of Stillwater students participating in the My Story, Your Story, Our Story 25 35 40
will increase from 25 in 2020 to 40 in 2023.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Strategy #2 AVID Summer Art Courses

Type of Strategy: Innovative and integrated pre-K-12 learning environments. * If you choose this, complete the
Integrated Learning Environments section below.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c}). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

X Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and X Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, L] Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

I Provides school enrollment choices.

X Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

This partnership between Stillwater Area Public Schools, Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan (racially isolated) and South
Washington County Schools students provides opportunities for traditionally underserved students to earn Art credits
required for graduation during a summer program. As a result of earning these credits in the summer, these students will
have the option to continue enrollment in the AVID Elective class.

Location of services: South Washington County Public Schools

Key Indicators

65 3



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
A : . . : 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

We will increase the percentage of AVID students by 5% annually who will continue in 70% 75% 80%

the AVID Elective Course due to taking the Summer Art Course.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in 80% 85% 90%

AVID Summer Art Course increased their awareness and knowledge of cultures.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in the 80% 85% 90%

AVID Summer Art Course helped them develop relationships with students from other

districts.

The number of Stillwater students participating in the AVID Summer Art Course will 25 35 40

increase from 25 in 2020 to 40 in 2023.
This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Strategy #3: AVID Health and Physical Education Courses

Type of Strategy: Innovative and integrated pre-K-12 learning environments. * If you choose this, complete the
Integrated Learning Environments section below.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

NC

X Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and X Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, [0 Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

1 Provides school enrollment choices.

Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy. :

In collaboration with Equity Alliance and Roseville Area Public Schools, Stillwater Area Public School AVID students will
earn credits required for graduation during a summer program. As a result of earning these credits in the summer,
students will have the option to continue enroliment in the AVID Elective class.

Location of services: Inver Grove Heights Schools

Key Indicators

66 2



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
b n . b . 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

We will increase the percentage of AVID students by 5% annually who will continue in 70% 75% 80%

the AVID Elective Course due to taking the Summer PE/Health credit.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in the 80% 85% 90%
AVID Summer Health and Physical Education Course increased their awareness and

knowledge of cultures.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in the 80% 85% 90%
AVID Summer Health and Physical Education Course helped them develop

relationships with students from other districts.

The number of Stillwater students participating in the AVID Summer Health and 30 35 40
Physical Education Course will increase from 30 in 2020 to 40 in 2023.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Strategy #4: Middle School Summer Innovation and Exploration

Type of Strategy: Innovative and integrated pre-K-12 learning environments. * If you choose this, complete the
Integrated Learning Environments section below.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

X Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and Xl Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, LI Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.

differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.
[J Provides school enrollment choices.
X Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

The partnership between Stillwater Area Public Schools, Roseville Area Public Schools and Equity Alliance Member
districts through the University of Minnesota Carlson School of Management, provides college and career readiness
exposure by connecting students with UMN professors, students and staff through experiential activities focusing on
critical thinking, problem solving, leadership, creativity and teamwork. This opportunity is provided to seventh grade
students who have selected to participate in the AVID program.

Location of services: Simley High School and the University of Minnesota — Twin Cities

Key Indicators

67 2



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each '1;“‘)';1:‘ T;o'f;‘ 1;‘0'5;*
indicator. Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating

the outcomes you want to see.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that 80% 85% 90%
participating in theAVID Summer Middle School Innovation and Exploration

course increased their awareness and knowledge of cultures.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that 80% 85% 90%
participating in the AVID Middle School Innovation and Exploration course

helped them develop relationships with students from other districts.

The number of Stillwater students participating in the will increase from 20 20% 25% 30%
in 2020 to 30 in 2023.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Strategy #5: Youth Executive Board

Type of Strategy: Innovative and integrated pre-K-12 learning environments. * If you choose this, complete the
Integrated Learning Environments section below.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

[0 Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and O Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, X Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

] Provides school enrollment choices.

X Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

A multi-district group of high school students (Youth Executive Board) will meet weekly to build bonds through
team-building activities, learn how to use their power in positive ways to influence change, and work to fulfill their
leadership and academic potential. Members learn about social and political advocacy, create yearlong service-learning
projects to address the achievement and opportunity gap, demonstrate positive leadership to other Equity Alliance MN
after-school program participants (including Roseville Area Public Schools), and have fun connecting with their peers
across the Equity Alliance MN collaborative. The Stillwater Area Public School Students on this youth board will meet
quarterly with their high school administrators to share their perspectives and voice any concerns regarding the
traditionally underserved youth.

Location of services: Equity Alliance MN

Key Indicators

68 2



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. ?ng:t T:szet l;a')'zg;t
Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want 1o see.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that participating in 80% 85% 90%
Equity Alliance’s Youth Executive Board increased their awareness and knowledge of

cultures.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that they have 80% 85% 90%
improved their student leadership skills as a result of Youth Executive Board activities.

Percentage of Stillwater students who strongly agree or agree that they have 65% 70% 75%

improved on their ability to recognize, incorporate and leverage the divergent thinking
_and perspectives of other YEP students during collaborative leadership processes

We will increase the number Stillwater Area Public School Students serving on the 5 7 9
Youth Executive Board.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Goal #4: Access to Effective Diverse Teachers
To create and retain a racially diverse teacher workforce so that students and their communities are reflected
in their classroom, we will increase from 3.2% staff of color to 4.0% by 2023.

Aligns with WBWF area: All racial and economic achievement gaps between students are closed.
Goal type: Teacher Equity

Strategies

NOTE: If a strategy is intentionally developed to support multiple goals, list its unique hame and number and provide the
narrative description for that strategy under one goal. Include that strategy’s unique number and name under the other
goals it supports. You do not have to copy the narrative description for that strategy under multiple goals.

Strategy #1: Summer Success Student Leaders
Recruitment and retention of racially and ethnically diverse teachers and administrators.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

X Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and [ Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, X Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

I Provides school enrollment choices.

[J Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

The district will employ students from Century College’s Educator AS Degree program to serve as mentors for student
leaders from the district’s AVID program who will collaborate with them as leaders and educational assistants during the
Elementary School Summer Success Program. A day on the Century College campus, including an orientation to

69 2



Century’s Education Pathway will be a part of the experience. This experience provides both Century Mentors and
students the opportunity to serve K-5 students, providing project based learning to help them develop skills for success
in learning during the coming school year. During this month long program, the student leaders collaborate with both
mentors and licensed classroom teachers helping to facilitate classroom learning. As a result of this process, the student
leaders experience and develop skills that will support their future roles as teachers.

Location of services: Andersen Elementary School

Key Indicators

70 2



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
vy 7 : 4 i . 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

Number of AVID students employed as Student Leaders in Summer Success 12 15 18

Programming

We will increase by 5% annually the number of AVID students employed as 80% 85%1 90%1

Educational Assistants in Summer Success Programming who report that this

experience has provided them with opportunities which prepare them for future

college and/or career experiences.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Strategies
Strategy 2: Century College Elementary Education Pathway Program Collaboration

Type of Strategy: Recruitment and retention of racially and ethnically diverse teachers and administrators.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose Innovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, your narrative description should describe how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of that strategy:

Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and U Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

I Provides school enrollment choices.

[T Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy.

Century College will provide field experience credit for students enrolled in the AS Education Pathway Program who work
in the Stillwater Summer Success Program. These college level students will assist teachers and provide mentoring for
the Stillwater AVID student leaders who are also working with K-5 students. In the following year, Century College will
admit interested and qualified student leaders from Stillwater Area Public Schools into their Standards of Effective
Practice for Teachers course as a PSEO offering for these students.

Location of services: Andersen Elementary School

Key Indicators

71 3



Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)
List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you = h 202
want to see.

Number of Century College Students working in the Summer Success Program. 3 6
Number of Stillwater Area Public School students enrolled in the Standards of Effective 2 5
Practice for Teachers course as a PSEO opportunity d

85% of AVID students enrolled in the Education Pathway Program at Century College 75% | 80%

will report that this experience has helped them in determining a college or career

direction.

85% of students enrolled in the Education Pathway Program at Century College would 75% 80%
recommend this experience to other AVID students.

This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

72

Target
2023

85%

85%



Creating Efficiencies and Eliminating Duplicative Programs

Briefly explain how this plan will create efficiencies and eliminate duplicative programs and services (Minn. Stat. §
124D.861, subd. 2 (c)). Stillwater Area Public School’s 3 Year Achievement and Integration Plan is designed to compliment
and support our district’s MTSS (Multi-Tiered Systems of Support) and Comprehensive Social Emotional Learning
Framework by providing equitable systems, structures and learning opportunities for our traditionally underserved
stakeholder groups. The goal of this work is to move from merely programmatic to being a part of the systemic
operational structure. Equity is an integral part of everything that the district does.

Racially Identifiable School(s) (RIS)

If you have been notified by the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) that your district has one or more Racially
Identifiable Schools, include goals and strategies for each Racially Identifiable School within your district. If MDE has not
notified your district that one of your sites is racially identifiable, delete this section.

Achievement and Integration Goals

This plan must contain three types of goals, at least one for each of the following:
1. Reducing the disparities in academic achievement among all students and specific categories of students
excluding the categories of gender, disability, and English learners.
2. Reducing the disparities in equitable access to effective and more diverse teachers among all students and
specific categories of students excluding the categories of gender, disability, and English learners.
3. Increasing racial and economic integration (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 2 (a)).

RIS Goal # 1 Enter SMART goal here. Aligns with WBWF area: choose a WBWF goal area
Goal type: Choose one.

To add goals, copy the two lines directly above and paste them below the strategies supporting RIS Goal #1.

Racially Identifiable School Strategies

Each goal should have at least one strategy. Number each strategy sequentially and give it a unique name. For each
strategy, provide a narrative description as explained below.

Districts may use Achievement and Integration revenue to increase racial and economic integration at their racially
identifiable schools and to reduce disparities between student groups through the types of strategies listed in the Type of
Strategy drop-down menus below (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 2).

Integration Requirement Include at least one strategy designed and implemented to increase racial and economic
integration at each racially identifiable school (Minn. R. 3535.0160).

Copy and paste the strategy section below for each additional strategy.

Strategy # Enter a name and unique number for this RIS strategy.

Type of Strategy: Choose the type of strategy.

Integrated Learning Environments (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 1 (c)). If you chose /nnovative and integrated pre-K
through grade 12 learning environments as the strategy type above, describe in your narrative description how the
different aspects of integrated learning environments listed below are part of your strategy:

73 5



[0 Uses policies, curriculum, or trained instructors and ] Increases graduation rates.
other advocates to support magnet schools, O Increases access to effective and diverse teachers.
differentiated instruction, or targeted interventions.

O Provides school enrollment choices.

O Increases cultural fluency, competency, and
interaction.

Narrative description of this strategy. Based on your description below someone reading your plan should understand
what you are proposing to do, why you are doing it, and be able to recognize it if they see it. For example, explain what
this activity will look like, what will be taught, which students will participate, how students are selected, intended
outcomes for students, what will be assessed, how will instruction be delivered, and where will this take place.

Add narrative.
Location of services: Enter location.

Key Indicators

These indicators are the evidence you will use to document how well each strategy is being implemented and whether or
not they are helping bring about the intended outcomes for students. Use these indicators to assess the effectiveness of
your strategies and to adjust what you are doing.

For strategies that provide school enroliment choices, such as magnet schools, and strategies that decrease racial and
economic enrollment disparities, include at least one key indicator that measures enroliment disaggregated by
race/ethnicity and free or reduced-priced lunch (FRPL). Disaggregating your data may be relevant for other types of
strategies such as those designed to increase access to effective and diverse teachers.

Key Indicators of Progress (KIP)

List key indicators of progress for this strategy and annual targets for each indicator. Target Target Target
- K i . . 2021 2022 2023

Choose indicators that will help you know if the strategy is creating the outcomes you

want to see.

Example: The percentage of NAME OF RIS students disaggregated by race/ethnicity and FRPL 75% 100% 100%

reporting an increased sense of engagement and connection on our school climate surveys will
increase 25 percentage points each year. 2020 response rate is 50 percent.

Enter KIP.

Enter KIP.

Enter KIP.
This data will be used to support evaluation of your plan (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 5).

Copy and paste the strategy section above for each additional strategy supporting this goal. Number each strategy
sequentially regardless of the number of goals in your plan. When you are done adding strategies, this plan will have only

one RIS Strategy #1, one RIS Strategy #2, etc.

Remember to copy and paste the goal section above to add additional goals for each of your racially identifiable schools.

Creating Efficiencies and Eliminating Duplicative Programs
Briefly explain how this plan for racially identifiable schools will create efficiencies and eliminate duplicative programs
and services within your district (Minn. Stat. § 124D.861, subd. 2 (c)). Enter text.

74 6



#/’/M/mm/f

DEPARTMENT hievement and Integration Revenue
m‘ OF EDUCATION FY2021 Budget Worksheet

Use this workbook to list your district's proposed expenditures of FY 2021 Achievement Integration (A&I)
revenue. All expenditures must support activities in your district's MDE-approved A&l plan. Each worksheet
has a column for you to explain which activity each line item will fund.

District Name: Stillwater Area Public Schools
District ISD Number: 834
Superintendent: Denise Pontrelli
Partnering Districts:| Roseville Area Public Schools (RI) Rosemount-Apple Valley-Eagan (RI)
South Washington County (A) Inver Grove Heights (V)
White Bear Lake (A) South St. Paul (V)

Fiscal and program staff should work together to complete this budget. Please list those staff members
below. Both will be contacted if changes or more detail is needed for the budget to be approved.

Program Staff: Eric Anderson Fiscal Staff: Kristen Hoheisel
Phone: §51-351-8389 _ Phone: 651-351-8321
E-mail: andersone@stillwaterschools.org Email: hoheiselk@stillwaterschools.or

If you have been notified by MDE that your district has one or more Racially Identifiable Schools, please list
those schools here:

Total Initial Revenue (FIN313) | $  962,759.67
Total Incentive Revenue (FIN 318) | $ 92,562.00
TOTAL-A&I REVENUE | $  1,055321.67

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

We certify that the budget information submitted for our school district to the Minnesota Department of Education (MDE) is an accurate and
complete representation of the fiscal year 2019 Achievement & Integration budget as approved by the school board.

Board Approval Date

School Board Chair Date

Superintendent Date

This certification statement is not required in legislation or by the Minnesota Department of Education.

Approved Initial Revenue: Approved Incentive Revenue:

MDE Approval: Date:

75



m

District Number:

DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

834

FY 2021 Achievement and Integration Budget

District Name:

|5tl|!water Area Public Schools

Proposed Budget

Actual Expenditures

Proposed Budget Ratios

Actual Budget Ratios

Direct Services to Students must
equal at least 80% of total

DSS
At least 80% of total

revenue $848,434.54 80.40% expenditures $0.00 #DIV/0I
Professional Development Profelssmnal
may equal no more than 20% of Development
retallrevenus No more than 20%
$135,879.70 12.88% of total expenditures $0.00 #DIV/0!
Administrative/Indirect Admin/indirect
may equal no more than 10% of No more than 10%
total revenue $71,006.45 6.73% of total expenditures $0.00 #DIV/0!
Total Revenue
Total Proposed Revenue: $1,055,320.69 Expended $0.00
Improvement
Planning
Expendit
Total Amount Proposed FIN 313 $962,758.69 - 0% HVALUE!
Districts must use up to 20% of integration revenue to implement an
Total Amount P AETERE $92,562.00 improvement plan (Minn. Stat. 124D.862 subd. 8 (c) 2).
rrop 2 o

Notes or Comments:

Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget Worksheet 2017

76




DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

mi

District Number: I 834 I

FY 2021 Achievement and Integration Budget

District N;\me:IStillwater Area Public Schools |

80% Direct Services to Students

List proposed FIN 313 expenditures for Direct Student Services below. At least 80% of a district's proposed expenditures must be used for strategies in a district's
MDE-approved A& plan that provide direct services to students, Read the A&l Budget Guide on the MDE website for details.

Line Item Description UFARS Code Required Budgeted Amt | Actual Amt Plan Crosswalk - Which A& plan activity does each line item support?
List the total | Resubmit form Budget Narrative Provide a brief description of the b oal
Provide a short description of the expenditure. ORG |PROG] FIN 0oBJ budgaeTcZufn;r this :’)‘(:‘E:;(;:L?:: expense each gx{)enditure will fund. Do not copy the T Strategy # and Name
line item 12/1/21. strategy description from your plan,
Position Description: Stillwaler Area Public Schools Goal 1: Strategy 1 Goal
(.‘,ocrdinalcl;;1 lolr lhde O'fﬁ‘:ﬁ u‘ijqu'ity and llnlegraliun 3:Stralegy 1,2, 3,4, &5
serves as lhe leader in the development an
implemenlation of districl-wide shc?ri and long range Goal 4: Strategy 1,
plans o foster ional equity and ir ion. 1,3
Responsibilities include: direct studenl involvement &4
with college and career readiness, access lo diverse
teachers, and cross-district student programming, in
addilion lo supporling professional learning for districl
Equity & Integration Coordinator Salary 1.0 FTE (65%) |05 1610 | 313 143 $58,869.24 stafl,
13 Goal 1: Strategy 1 Goal
g 4 |3Strateev1,2,3,4, &5
Equity & Integration Coordinator Benefits 05 |610 | 313 |200 $23,657.83 Same as above Goal 4: Strateay 1,
Position Summary: To provide direct facililation of Goal 1: Strategy 1
Equity & Integration Small Group Facilitator Salary 0.8 ::ergz:g;sll;ﬁ;;guf?;\lu?;ogfr;;rgllngqauvi\; ereurjmal = P fo:lsa: strategy 1. 2.3,
FTE (45%) 05 [610 | 313 |170 514,191.40 |Inlegration. -
183 Goal 1: Strategy 1 Goal
Equity & Integration Small Group Facilitator Benefits |05 {610 | 313 |200 $11,265.12 Same as above 3: Strategy 1, 2.3, 4. &5
Posilion Summary:The secondary schools AVID Lead Goal 1: Strategy 1
Teacher will guide and assist secondary school slafl
and administration regarding the AVID system by using
the AVID curriculum and implementing instructional
melhodologies and assessment procedures. The AVID
Lead Teacher also serves in a co-leaching capacity
with AVID Eleclive teachers and as a liaison between 1
Ihe district and all AVID programming. The AVID Lead
Teacher will also organize secondary school AVID sile
leams. The AVID Lead Teachers main responsibility is
to provide direct instruction and to advocale for
students and their families as lhey transition towards
AVID Campus Lead Teacher-Salary 1.0 FTE 05 610 313 143 $86,006.20 their Eosl-secnnday pathway_
AVID Camous Lead Teacher-Benefits 05 1610 | 313 |200 $39,040.72 Same as above 1 |Goal 1: Strategy 1
|Position Descriplion: AVID's four secondary elective Goal 1: Strategy 1
teachers will provide direclicl inslruction lor studenls
and guide secondary school staff and administration
regarding the AVID system by ulilizing the AVID 1
curriculum and by comprehensively incarporaling AVID
inslruclional methodologies and assessment
AVID Elective Teachers Salary 2.5FTE 05 610 313 |1R9 $296,571.50 procedures.
AVID Elective Teachers Benefits 05 |10 | 313 (200 $7B.756.53 Same as above 1 |Goal1:Strategy 1
ACT Prep sessions are provided to AVID 11th grade 1 Goal 1: Strategy 1
AVID ACT Prep 05 |610 | 313 |305 $B,500.00 students to build skills for high test taking
AVID ACT Prep Supplies 05 |610 | 313 |430 $1,500.00 Same as above 1 |Goal 1: Strategy 1
AVID 9th graders are given the opportunity to spend Goal 1: Strategy 1
the day at Camp St Croix as part of their transition to 1
AVID Teambuilding-Camp St Croix 05 |610 | 313 |369 $6,500.00 Stillwater Area High School
AVID Tutors support the AVID teacher by facilitating Goal 1: Strategy 1
collaborative problem solving among small groups of 1
AVID Tutors Salary [*see Comments section} 05 (610 | 313 |186 $60,480.00 AVID students using the socratic method of learning
AVID Tutors Benefits 05 |610 | 313 |200 521,168,001 Same as above 1 |Goal 1: Strategy 1
Instructional Supplies 05 {610 | 313 1430 £1,500.00 Instruction supplies to support student learning 1 |Goal1:Strategy 1
Non-instructional Supplies 105|610 | 313 j401 $5,000.00 Non instructional supplies to support student feanri 1 _|Goal 1:Strategy 1
Century College mentors will provide leadership, Goal 4: Strategy 2
knowledge, and expertise to SAHS students who are 4
working as students leaders in our Summer Success
Century College Education Pathway Mentors-Salary** 05 }610 | 313 [186 $16,200.00 program
Century College Education Pathway Mentors Benefits |05 1610 | 313 200 $5,670.00 Same as above 4 |Goal 4: Strategy 2
Stillwater AVID student leaders will support classroom Goal 4: Strategy 1
Summer Success AVID Student Classroom Leaders teachers and K-5 students during Summer Success 4
Salary*"* 05 |610 | 313 |186 $12,960.00 Drogramming.
Summer Success AVID Student Classroom Leaders 2 Goal 4: Strategy 1
Benefits 05 }610 | 313 |200 $4,536,00 Same as above
3 Goal 3: Strategy 1, 2, 3,
Meals for Cross District Student Programming $3,500.00 Meals for Cross District Student Programming 4,85
FIN 313 TOTAL 5755,872.54 $0.00

15 leaders {AVID Students Leaders}

Commuents: ¥$15 per hour x 7 hours a day x 2 days a week x 36 weeks (AVID Tutors)

Wote Copy linc items for improvement strategies and paste them into the related section of the Improvement Planning tab--DSS, PD, or Admin Cost

**12 days x 6 hours day x $15 per hour x 15 mentors (Century College Mentors) ***12 days x 6 hours x $12 per hour x

Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget Worksheet 2017

77



1102 199ysiiopn 196png anuaiay uoneiBaju] pue JUSWSAIIYdY

:SpUaLIWO0)

"1507 UIWPY 10 ‘Gd ‘SSA--qe3 Suluue)d Juswanciduw| 3y} Jo UoNIas paje|as 3yl 0wl Wayy aised pue saifazess Juawanoidu Joy sway) aul| Ado) ajon

00'05 00°295'26$ e =l _ﬂu_r V101 8T€ N
G Agajens g [eoo| € sjuapniIs 9 Juspnis 1ad OZSTS 0002165 T6E| 81€ pJ20g SAIINSXT YHNOA
v Aderens g eon| ¢ S3UBpMIs O JuspIs Jad 0055 00°000°0TS 16€| 81€ UOIIEAGUU JBWWING [00Y2S SIPPIA
¢ ASajen1s i€ jeon £ s)uapNIs Of “‘Wuapms Jad 008S | 00000'7S T6E| STE 3d/Y3|esH Jawwins QIAY
z A3a1ens :g |eon € sjuapn}s Z¢ “uapnas Jad poss | 00°0009TS 16€| 81€ Uy Jswwns diAv
T ASa1e416 1€ |ROD € "sjuapnls i ‘quapnis Jad gs2$ 00°ZYr'EES T6€| 81€ Al015inQ/A10151N0 A /AIOISAIN

‘upjd ‘Te/1/er .
auiey pue 4 AJorens | #jeop |  “MOA Woy uonduosap Abmbiss s Adod jou og [ maa_%a%.m UMMWMM__ m_,_:ﬂwm g0 | ni4 |ooud| oro ‘2unpuadsa
‘puny |[1m anypuadxa yoea asuadxs ay1 TTAd [P 3y3 Jo uonduasap HLOYs B 3PIACId
30 uoindIIS3P J31Iq B IPIAOL dANELIEN 33Spng | L1 1) Jugnsoy ISV LS

suoddns way auy| yoea saop ANAnDe ueld 'Ry YaIYM - Y[emssoi) ue|d jwy [enyoy jwy pajespng pasinbay 3po) syv4n uondudsaq way aur

‘s|1e39p 10} 33SqIM IAIA Y3 U0 3pIND

198png '3y 2yt peay "s2RIEdSIP JUBL|[0IUD J]WIOU0IS PUE |BIDEB] 3SEDIa [|IM 18y} S31881e41S puny 0] Pasn aq ABW 2NUBA3L BAIJUDIU| "SIUSPNIS 01 SIIAIS 12JIP apiroad yoym ueid |3y panosdde
-3QIN $,10WISIP 3Y1 Ul papn(oul saiSalels Joy pash 3q 1snw saanipuadxe pasodoud s,19LISIP € JO %08 15e3| 1Y "MOJaq SSIIAISS JBpMS 193.1a 10} sainitpuadxa 8TE NId pasodoid 15

SJUapNIS 03 SIINISS 393410 %08

$|00YIS DIjqNd BalY JIIBM||INS _ Tawep PSIg

198png uoneiS31uU| PUB JUSWANAAIYIY TZOZ A4

_ Es _"._wnE:z 1PIsIa

NOIlvOonai 40
LNIWLldVvd3d FE

78



1107 198UsHIopA 18Bpng anuanay uoneibalu] pue JuaWaAsIydY

00°0% 0L'6/8'SETS | | | V101
¢ Adaiens iy |eoS JJB1S SAIIRIIS|UILIPE JBYI0 00°000'9S soel stel ot19 ) UOI3RIISIUIWPY/SIaydea ]
7 T A3ejens iz EOD| T pue YH Jo} saiuniioddo Sujuiesa) [euolsssjold 3s51aAI( DAINIRHT
10 UollualayAuswiiniday
sjuedoied Buluies)| [euoissajold 00°000'v2S Sog| €Te| 019 S0 SANS |[BDUQ SIAS Afja)

73 T AS9jeN)S 7 |BOD [4 10} WOo0ISSe|d 3y} 9pIsIN0 3wy Buipiroid
-AdoZepad woolsse)d 00°5€8°02S sjuawuosiAug Suluieal
o3jul ks Supesodiodul Ajjesinusyine Jnoge 2jes Aj|eai8ojoydAsd unealsd

J4e1s Alepuoaas yum sdoysyiom 3uipjing|iys

[4 ul 38e3ua ||1m BIOSBUUIA JO AISIBAIUN

33 1B S3IPNIS UBILIJY PUB UBILIBWY URdLYY

78 T A891e41S (7 |EOD JO JleyD pue J0ssaj01d 21812055y SARA Y1) "IQ
JJB1S 10§ SUIYDEO0D [BIN}N2131U| UO|-JERA 00°000°09S sog| €1€| or9| <o (Hyva)
78 T ABaens iz |eoo ¢ s3siy Buldnpay ‘s1essy Sulp|ing
773 T Adajeuss i [eod [4 sjuedidiped og uedidied Jad 002S 00°000'9S T6g| €TE| 019 S0 syuedidiled 0g-d3as
dA0Qe se sWwes 05'651°SS 00¢| €te| 019 S0 siijausg
79 T A8a1e13s 17 |e0D 4 J03jeuIploo) uonel8aiu| 13 Alinb3
“}els JoLsIp Joj Bulules] jeuolssajold buipoddns 07'S8S'ETS £vT| €ETE| 019 SO (%ST) 314 0'T Aejes
0} uolyppe Ui ‘BulwwelBold Juaprys Jolsip Jojeulpioo) uopeldalu) g Alinb3

-SS019 pUE ‘slayoea) asIaAIp O} SSadde ‘ssallpesl

1@a1ed pue 8b9]j00 Y}IIM JUBLLISA|OAU] JUSPN]S 1081Ip

:apnjoul sapljiqisucdsay “uonelibajul pue Ajinbs

[ |euoneonpe J81so} 0} sueld abues Buo| pue Hoys

apIm-1o11SIp Jo uofejuawsldw) pue Juswdolsasp

8y} U1 Jopea) ay} se sanas uonelbau|

pue Aunb3 jo a21Q U} 10} J0JRUIPIOOY S|00YIS

778 T A3s1e135 i |EOD 2llgnd ealy Jajem|is uoipdussaq uonisod

‘upyd ‘12/T/21 )
1noA wouf uondudsap Abaniis ay1 Adoa Jou og|  Aq sainyipuadxa wai "alnjipuadxa
awenN pue # Adslens #e0D . aul| siy1 4o} pe3adpnq | rd0 | NI4|D0Hd| SHO
puny [|1m ainlpuadxa yoes asuadxa ayl| TZAd |[Bh12E Yyum 3y3 jo uordiasap 1oYs e apIrold
1unowe [e101 3Y3 s
10 uoidiIIsap Jalq e aplAold aAllelieN 328png wioj Hugnsay
¢Hoddns way aui| yoea saop AlAnae ueld gy YdIym - Yj|emssol) ueld 1wy |enidy jwy paye8png basinbay apod sHVY4N uonduasag wajyj aury

"5|1e33p 403 9HSGaMm A 41 U0 3pInD 123png )3y 8y peay ue|d |3y paroidde
-JAIAl 5,1911181p B Jo ed aJe 1ey3 $1500 0d J04 pasn aq Aew sainypuadxa pasodoud s 101LIISIP B JO %0Z UBY1 2Jow ON "Mo[2q Juswdojanap |euoissajold Joj sauniipuadxa gT€ NI4 pasodoud 1517

juawdojanaq jpuoissafoid %02

198png uoneI3aU| pue JUBWBAIYIY TZOZ Ad

5]100Y3S d1jgnd ealy Jaiem||is fien 31014381
19 il !

NOIlLvONnda3 40
INIWldvd3id

_ vES _:wnE:z 1143810

79



210Z 199ysyiopp 196png anuanay uonelbaju] pue jusLusAsiyoy

:SjuaWwwWwo)
"150) Ulwpy Jo ‘gd ‘SSA--qel Suluueld Juawiaaosdw) ays Jo uondas pajejal ayl 03Ul ways Ased pue saiFajens Juawancidwi Joy swayl aul] Ados azon

80



DEPARTMENT
OF EDUCATION

District Number:|834|

FY 2021 Achievement and Integration Budget

District Na] Stillwater Area Public Schools |

10% Admin/Indirect Costs

List proposed Administrative/Indirect FIN 313 expenditures below. No more than 10% of this budget may be spent on Admin costs for strategies included in an MDE-approved A&l plan.
Read the A&l Budget Guide on the MDE website for details.

Line Item Description UFARS Code RequirJ Budgeted Amount Actual Amt Plan Crosswalk - Which A&l plan activity does each line item support?
. . List the total Resubmit form with | Budget Narrative Provide a brief description of the
fievidela shost djicrlptlon il ORG|PROG]| FIN | OBJ | amount budgeted |actual FY21 expenditures | expense each expenditure will fund. G(;al Strategy # and Name
éxpenditure. for this line item. by 12/1/21. Do not copy the strategy description from your plan.
Position Description: Stillwater Area Public Goal 1: Strategy 1
Schoolg Coordinator for the Ofﬁqe of Equity and Goal 3: Strategy 1, 2, 3,
Integration serves as the leader in the
. . I 4,&5
development and implementation of district-wide Goal 4:
short and long range plans to foster educational | ; 5 |2 4: Strategy 1,
equity and integration. Responsibilities include: 8I¢ZL,
direct student involvement with college and
career readiness, access to diverse teachers,
) i ) and cross-district student programming, in
Equity & Integration Coordinator addition to supporting professional learning for
Salary 1.0 FTE (20%) 05 |610 |313[143 $18,113.60 district staff.
Goal 1: Strategy 1 Goal
1,3, |3:Strategy 1,2,3,4, &
Equity & Integration Coordinator & 4 |5 Goal 4:
Benefits 05 |610 |[313]200 $7,279.33 Same as above Strategy 1,
Position Summary: To provide direct facilitation Goal 2: Strategy 1 & 2
) ] of cross-district student programming and Goal 4 Strategy 1 & 2
Equity & Integration Secretary 0.8 clerical and technical support to the Office of 2&4 =
FTE Salary (55%) 05 610 |313(170 $17,345.05 Equity and Integration.
Equity & Integration Secretary 284 Goal 2: Strategy 1 & 2
Benefits 05 |610 |313]|200 $13,768.47 Same as above Goal 4: Strategy 1 & 2
AVID Dues/Membership 05 [610 |313(820 $14,500.00 AVID secondary membership fees 1 |Goal 1: Strategy 1
Total B EI 1 | (] $71,006.45 $0.00

Note Copy line items for improvement strategies and paste them into the related section of the improvement Planning tab--DSS, PD, or Admin Cost.

Comments:

Achievement and Integration Revenue Budget Worksheet 2017

81




‘diyssopes [ruoiesnpy 1oy 153U UoIBUIYSEAA JO AlISISAIUN B JO Sylewapel) ale s1ayiuspl/sobol Jayio pue ,‘Bulues pue Buiyoes) Jo suoisuswiq s, +AS 'AS

‘diysiepreT [rUOHEINPT JO) JSTUSD SYL JO UoIssILISd INOYLIM — SsIMisyo Jo Buipiodal

*Buikdonoloyd ‘|esiueypau ‘ouondee — sueaw Aue Aq o wioy Aue up papliwsues) 10 ‘1esyspealds e Ul pasn ‘walsAs [easIta) B Ul palols ‘padnpaidas aq Aew uonedgnd siy jo uied o Bio-diysispesig L -mmm 0} 06 uo
1889-122-90Z 12 diysiopes [euonesnpy Joj 191Us7) Yl |22 'Npa Mngpes|ps |lews ‘sjeusiew sonpoidas 0y uoissiwied 1senbai so seidod sspio o] "diysiepes [euorednpg oy seus)) uoibulysep Jo AusieAlun 9102 ‘Z1L0Z @

‘uofieluswajduwi inoA uoddns o1 spiroid ued 13D

S9DIAISS SY1 JO UoIdIIDSOp B PUE S|BLISIBW 92UN0SSI Pale|dosse
pulj OS|e ||IM NOA *|[eAs-Jayoes)/Bio diysiapes|z | - mmm 1e
s1sgem diysiopean |euoreanpl Joy Js1us)

uolBuiysepp jo Alisiaaun ayl uo 4dd 9|qepeocjumop e se a|gejieae
S| Uojjen|eAd Jayoes] pue YIMoir) [euoionasu| 4oy ougny +ds syt

Hoddng pue sacunosay

101eDIpUl Ydes Uo [9A8| Sduewlopad

s,Joydes] e O UoljeuUIWIBIaP BY] 01 spesj| adi1ded [euoidnIIsul
Jo sishjeue jnjesed v -edioeid Buiyoesy Jo 10adse suo Ajuo
s81eN|eAd J01eD|PUl YoES 1BY] 9INSUS O] pue Joireyaq Buiyoes)
Je|lWiIS JOJ @DUO Lieyl SioW patet Bulag Joyoesl e Jo sl 9yl pioAe
01 ‘Alie|> aunsse 01 uepLlewoydAsd e Ag pauluwiexs Ajjnieled
uda(q sey |anae| souewlopad yoea Guiquassp abenbue| sy
"edUeuliopad JO S[9A3] BY] SSOIDE 9SeaIdUl SIUSPNIS JO S0l

ay1 pue adi3oeud Buiyoess jo uonednsiydos sy “paysinbunsip
pue usidlyo.d ‘diseq 01 Aioldejsitesun wolj) ‘eoi1oesd Buiyoess
81E3UI|9P O P3SN aJe JOILDIPUI LdeS UIYIM S[OAS| SDUBLIOLSH

S|oAS7 aduewrlopiag

uevodwi aie (shabiel Bumues| “Ajrep a6ueyd

ay) Aym uie|dxa UEd STUBPNIS 'SPIOM UMO IaY) SpIom UMO JiayL Ut (shebiey 10u op s96.e1 3 Jo pIepuels
) (shabuey Buiuies| ays asesydar ued slUSpMIS Buusea) syy aseiydal ues sluapnig *p) plepuess ay) 01 ublje 3y o1 paubije siabe) Bunwes|
piepuels ays o) ubie (s)iabuey Buises) Aiep ay o3 uB)je (shabley Guwies) Ajiep ay) (shebuey Buiuies| Ajiep ay) 'spepuess . OU BJe BI13Y) JO SPIRPLEIS |9A3]

9y| ‘spJepuels [9A3] apeisf uo paseq aue suossa spJepuels [aa9] speif uo paseq ase suossy| Jona] apesB uo paseq aJe SuossI] 3petb uo paseq Jou ase suosse]

Spaepue}s 0) pa3dauuod (s)3abiey Buiuiea]

pays|nBunsiq Il A1013ejsnesun

asodinyg

‘uotsuswp Aq pepoa-paiojod ale sebed ay| 'spiepuels o] persuuod (shabiey bujuies]
s1 JOYe2IPUI Y3 pue asoding Si UoisuSWIP syl :mojaq a|dwexs ayl uj "uoisuawip Aq
padnoib aie yoiym ‘aouewiopad Jaydess Jo sioledipul Og Jo pasodwiod st ougny +QG 9yl

uoneNn[eAg J9Yde3] pPue YIMOoUID) [eUoiIdNIISU) Jo) dLgNY +dS
a3 jo uopezwebio

‘uollPNIIsUl Woousse)d Jo apisino ul sbebus siayoesl 1ey: sdiysuone|as pue

SBI1IAIIDR UO pased st YdIym ‘UoIedIuNLIWOD) pUe UoI1eIOoqe|(0D) [RUOISS8j0id Soph[dul os|e
21gNY +QS SYL "8I3 ND 73 JUSWUOIIAUT WOOISSE|D) pue ‘BuiuiesT 1uapniS Joj JUSWISSISSY_
"KBobepad g wnnawiny ‘Juswabebu] 3uspni§ ‘esoding :sUoisUSWIP aAl se dUgny +as~

pue yiomawiel) (1S 8yl 01Ul paielodiodul U9ad SARY SIUSWS|S 8102 858y | "UonRdNIIsUl

Aljenb a1n13sU0D 1BY] SIUSWIS|S 810D SYL UO YdJeasal Jo Apnis aAISUSIX® Ue WO} PaALIDP

SI YDIym piomawiel) [euononnisul (i, as) w,Buiuies pue Buiyoes| jo suoisuswiq g

81 UO pased s| uollen(ea Jayoes| PUB YIMOID) [eUOIIDNIISU] 104 JLgny +JG @Y L

uorenjeAg JaYydea] pue YIMoID) [euUocIdNAISU| Joj Sugny +ds
ay3 jo suoisudwiqg

‘uoyIonJIsul Buiroidwi Joy

|001 poiusLIO-YyIMOIB B — UoREN|BAT JBUDES] PUE YIMOID) [BUOIIDNIISU| JOJ dLIGNY +(G S,d1ysiapesT [euoiiedonpd Joj Je1us)) syl Jo Leay oyl 1e s 31| $300| buiydes)
poob 1eym pueisiepun siojesnps Buidjey ‘syuspnis jje Joy Buluies| Jo1eaib pue UOIIDNIISUL 19119¢ 01 pes)| ||!m siaydes] Jo Aydeded ayi Buip|ing 1eyy mouy SpA

uoljenjeAs J9yoes] pue YimMmo.lr) jeuoljontisuj 104 dlLuqny  +dS

R G A

dIHS¥3AV31 1IYNOILYONAI«©f ¥31LN3ID k




[4 dIHS¥3IAY3T TYNOILYDNAT YO ¥ILINID NOLONIHSYM 40 ALISYIAINN 9102 TLOZ © € NOISYIA

-diyssapes jeuonesnpy Joj Js1usy) uCIBUIYSEAA JO AUSIEAIUN BYL JO SIeWSpe. ae siayiuspl/sobo| Japo pue ,'Buluies pue Buyoes) jo suoisuswiq §, '+d5 'AS

-diysiopes] [euoneonpg 1o} JS1UsD) Y JO UoissiuRd InoyIM — SsIMIBLI0 JO Bulpiodas
‘Buifdoroioyd ‘feoiueyoew ‘duondse — suesw Aue Aq Jo wuoy Aue ul pallilisuel] 10 ‘1eayspealds e uf pasn ‘walsAs [eAsLIa) B U] pBIOs ‘peonpoudai aq Aew uonesiignd sy jo ued oy “Bio diysispes|z | -y mmm o1 o6 1o
'1889-1.22-907 1e diysiopean [pUonEDNpPT 104 J5IUSY) B [|BD ‘NP MN@PEeSIPS |lBWs ‘sjelsalew sonpoidal o1 uoissiuwied 1senbal 1o ssidoo Jspio o] diysiepes [euoieonpy Jo} JeIus) uo1BuUIyseAA JO AUISISAIUN 9102 ‘2L0Z ©

‘Bujuies| ale Ady3 1eYym 91edIUNLIWIOD ‘Buluies| Joj syusSpnIs |
‘Bujuies| ale Aay} 1eYM 91EDIUNWILIOD O} 01 BLISILD $58D0NS BY) 9sn sjuspnis Jeypesr | Ag pesn aq jou Aew so/pue (shabiey _ ‘anbea Jo
2149}1ID SS820NS DY} asN sUspNIS “(sebiey Buiuses; | syy wol Bunduwiosd YA ‘(shebley Buiuies) Bujuies| ayy 03 Juswubije dpe| Aew | jusisixeuou ae (sjabiel Buluies
2y} o1 ubije pue ussaid ale euSLID $5900NS ay1 o} ublje pue Jussaid aJe eudILDd sSEIDNG | INq uasaid aie eLsIld SS9IING | BU} 40} BLIBID §S82INS BY |,

Bl19111d ss920Ng

"uonoNAIsul | _

1noyBnoJy: (spebiel ayi seduaisyal pue ‘(shabiel ‘(shebuey buiuies) | ‘(shebuey |
Buiuies| sy Jo BuipuelsispuN JUSPN]S JO) ay3 jo Buipuesiepun Juspnls Joy sPayd | Bulules| sy jo Buipuelsiepun Juspnis | "(spebuey Buluies| 8yl Inoge
sypayp ‘seibajeils [ensia pue |ecuan ybnoy | pue soibalens [ensia pue [eqiea ybnoayl | oy sipeyo pue uosss| ayy Buunp souo SIUSPMNIS YHM S81EDIUNLILIOD

(s)1204e1 Buluies| syt s81EdIUNLIWOD Jsydes]

(siiebuey Buluses| s se1EIIUNIWIOD JBydes) (s)1obuey Buluies| ey sejels soyoes| | Jo saie3s Ajpied Joyoes)

(s)39b.e3 Buluies| Jo uoneIIUNWWO)

_
‘syse} aduewopad mau uj abebus
01 sbuipuejsispun/sbuiuies) Joud asn o1 sjge ale

spuapnIg "s||bjs Jo sydesuod oyads-suydpdsip ‘s||s 4o sydeouod dlypads-suldsip | ‘196481 Bujuies|
Jo uonedy|dde siinbau syjse1 souewlopa | jo uonedidde aiinbai syse; souewIOpBY ‘196.e1 Buiules| sy} 01 8y} 01 PaIPLUUOD BupjuIyy
196183 Buiuies| sy 03 pa1oauuod Bupjuiyy jo | “1ebuey Bujuies| syt 03 pedsUUod BUPUILIJO | pajsuuod Bupjuiyl Jo uoneasuowsp | Jo uonensuowsp e ainbai
uolesisuoWsp e a.nbau syse3 souewIoped UOIIEAASUOWBP € 8JiNba) $Hs8) S2UBWIOpS ] | e alinbai sHse) @ouewopad | 10U Op 53jSB] 8dUBULIONS

3jse3 asuewnoyiad jo ubisag

"uoissaiBoud [ediBo| e ul Jayio Yora uo p|ing

SUOSSa) MOY Ule|dx® Ued SJuspnls || sjqe s suey |I>is ®|cjeseysuen e Jo ssodind
e Jo asodind Jepeolq e 01 3Jul| SUOSSST "SUOSSI)| Jopeouq e 01 Julj SUOSST] 'SUOSSS| 24NN} "SUOSS9| 84NN} pue "SUOSSa| 81NN} pue snolas.d
2inin} pue snolaaid 01 padul| AlJes|> ale suosse pue snojaaid o] padjul| Apesp sie suosss| | shoiaaad 01 paxjuy| Ajses)d aie suossay | 0] padjul| AjaJe. ale suosssT

|Ifs d|qe4ajsuely pue asodind Japeolq ‘suossa| 34niny pue snojadld 03 paIauUL0od SUOSSIT

-Juepodwi aJe (spabiel Bujuies) _ ‘Alep abueyo

oy} Aym ulejdxa Ued SJUSPNIS 'SPJOM UMO Jiau) "spJom umo aiayy i (shabiey | _ 10U op s}ebiel syl Jo plepuels
ui (shabue) Buiuies| ay) asesydss ued syuspng Buluied| sy1 sseiydal ued spuspnis “piepuels | "paepuess sy 01 ublje sy} 01 psubije s1eb.ey Buluies)
‘plepuess ayy 01 ubije (spebley Buiuies| Ajlep ay1 o1 ubije (shab.el Bujules) Ajiep ay ] | (snebiey Buiuies) Ajep sy ‘spiepuels Ou B.Je 3J9Y1 10 Spiepuels [oA3)
ay) ‘spiepuels joas] opelb uo paseq ale sUOSSE] | ‘spJiepuels [9A3] opelb uo paseq ale suossa [oAS] opeIb Uo paseq aJe SUOSSET apeJB uo paseq 10U aJe SU0ssaT

spiepuels 0} pajrauuod (s)3abie; Bujuiean

psysmbunsiq jusialyold Aiojlaeysiyesun

asoding

:omu.ms—m>m -—w—.—umol—- v:a ——Eot—w —m—ho_ﬂu:hﬂm:— .ho* u_‘—n:m E.—.-—-nm NOILYDNA3 40 3937100 + NOLONIHSYM 4O ALISYIAIND
dIHS¥3aV31 1YNOILY>na3-d ¥3LN3d )



dIHS¥3aV3T TYNOILYINAT 304 ¥3LINID NOLONIHSYM 4O ALISYIAINN 9L0T '2TL0Z ©

€ NOISI3A

'SIYI0 puk SBA|BSWISYY
Joj seap! puedxa 01 Bupjuiy uo ssaud syuspnig
"Bupjuiyy ey poddns 03 eduspias spiroid
suepns "Bupjuiy} Jo skem pue sbpajmoun
oyads-sulididsip s1o8|ja4 ] "luspnis
-0)-3uspnys Ajlueulwopaid s) yjel Juspns

"paj-uspns usyo s Bubjew buluesi|

‘Bupjew Buiuesw oypeds-sulddsip ul sbebus
01 Ayunuoddo syy aney s1uspnls ||y ‘S1uspnis
Aq Bunjew Buiuesw pue uonedidiued areyljey
1By} sauNIoNAs pue seibsiels Juswabebus oy
1oddns sapiao.id pue suonelnadxe sies Jayoes|

"sjeoB yun ay1 01 parosuuos skem jo A1aLen e

ul aBpeimouy| siys saijdde pue (sbenbue|/ainynd
pue ssousiiadxa aji ‘puncibpedg dlwspese)
syibuans ,syuepnis uo sazijeuded Jsydes|

‘Buiuses| Juspnis poddns

eyl sAem Ul SJUBPMS YHM S| [OI3UO0D JO SNDO} ISO
"Buiuies| Jioy1 Jo diysisUMO 3e) O} SJUSPNIS o)
salbajens pue seunuoddo sepinoid Jsyoes)

‘Bupjuiyy Jedsap Joy

aqgoud o} Jsyjoue suo uonssnb suapnis usyloue
suo yum Bupjuiyl Jisyl Buissesse pue Buifjued

Ul SsJUSpN)s sisisse Jayoea) ‘suoidesuodsiw
Janodun Jo Bulpuelsispun Juspnis usdesp

pue agoud o3 suonsenb syse Jsyoes|

paysinbuisiq

‘Bupjuiyy sy poddns

01 souspine apinoid spuspnis “Bupuiyl jo
skem pue aBpsmow| oypads-suljdidsip
S]D8|J21 |g]_ "JUSpMIS-O}-1USpNs pue
JUBPNIS-ISYDLS] JO XIW ke SI 8] JUspmng

“Bupjew Buiuesw syneds-asutdidsip

ul sbebus 01 Alunuoddo syi eaey stuspnis
1o ‘siuapnis Aq Bupjew Buiuesw pue
uofjedpipied s1e[1oe) 1eyl S2INDNIS

pue saibajens Juswebebus Joj poddns
sepiroid pue suonepadxa s)es Jsyoes|

‘sjeob jun sy}

01 pe1dsuuod sAem paliwl| ul sbpamouy
siy1 so|[dde pue (abenbuej/einnd pue
seousuadxe 8y| ‘Punoibpeq JiWepeDeE)

syibua.ls ,sjuspnis uo sezijended Jayoes| _.

, ‘Butuies)

1uspms poddns jey) sAem ul SJUSPNIS Yam
S| [0J}UOD JO SNDO| BWOS Bulules| vyl JO
diysieumo e3je) 01 suspns Joy seibsrens
pue senunuoddo sepiroid Jsyoes|

“Jayioue suo yum Bupjuiy Jieyy buiAje)d
Ui sJuspnis sisisse Jayoes| ‘suoidaeduodsiu
Janodun Jo Buipuelsispun Juspnis uadsep
pue aqo.d 01 suonsenb syse Jeyoes|

JUa1d14OLd

“BUBUIY} JIBYL JO) SOUBPIAS

apinoid Jou op spuspni§ “sbpajmous|
oypads-audpsip spe|jes el
19yoed} By} O} PaIdalip S! 3jel Wuspnis

‘Bupjew Butuesw dypads

-auiidpsip ui sbebus o1 Aunpoddo
Sy} sAeY S1ULPNIS BWIOS "spuapnis Ag
Bupjew Buiuesw pue uonedpiped
91e1|ioB} 121 S2INIDNAS pUR
so|bajelys Juswebebua sasn Jsypes|

BSunjew Bujueaw pue uonedidinied Joj 3ioddns pue Ajuniioddo

*S|eol 1UN 8yl 01 PEIDBUUOD J0U

sAem panwl| Ul sBpajmou) siyi seldde
pue (ebenbue|/aunyno pue seousliadxe
8}l ‘punoibpeq Jlwapese) syibusnas
,SuBpnIs Jo abpajmouy sey J1aydes)

syibuass ,syuspnis uo Buizijetde)

JaYDea] YIM SI |OJIUOD JO SNJO|
1sop\ "Bujuies| sisy) Jo diysIBUMO
ae) 0] spUspPNIS Joj salbaje.ls pue
ssijunpoddo sspinoad Jsyoes)

"suoidaduoDsIW JBAODUN JO
Buipuersiopun Juspnis usdsap pue

uojjenjeAy Jaydea] pue Yimodo) [BuoiIdNJISuU| 10§ UGNy w,+dS

agoud o} suonsenb jse Jeyoes| |

-aulddsip ay1 01 patej@iun
S| v__mu. HCO—U_ﬁm ._O\UCM ‘_wr_umwa
as Aq pajeuiwiop si el

f[e3 uapn3s

"Bupjew buiuesaw
sypads-sundiosip ul sbebus 0}
Ayunyoddo sy aney syuspnis
Mma4 spuspns Ag Bupjew Buluesw
pue uonedpiued ayeyijioe)

1y} saumpns pue salbsiens
juswsbebus asn Jou ssop Jaydes|

_ ‘Bujuies| Jueapnis Joj 19sse
ue se pasn aq p|nod (ebenbue|
/aimynd pue sedusuedxe

9}1] ‘punoibippeq Jlwepede)
syibua.ls ,S1USpNIS Moy Jo
abBpajmoud| s sey Jaydes|

|

‘Buiusesy oYy

Jo diysieumo a1 01 sjuUBpPnIs
1oy saiferesis pue seniunpioddo
sspiroid Ajued Jsyoes|

Buiuies] jo diysiaumQ

*sUoIIdadUCISIW

Janodun Jo Buipuelsiepun
juapnis uadesp. pue aqoid o}
suonsanb dse jou ssop Jayoes|

Buiuonssnb jo Ajjenp

Kio3deysnesun

juswsbebuz Juepmyg

NOILYDNG3 40 3937T0D « NOLONIHSYM J0 ALIS¥IAINND

dIHS¥3AV3IT TYNOILYDONA3“of ¥3LN3D o



dIHS¥3AV3I1 IYNOILYDINAT 3O ¥ILINID NOLONIHSYM 4O ALISYIAINN 9102 '2L0Z @

€ NOISY3A

‘spuewsp Jejiwis
UM SHiSE] SSOUOR SP|Oyeds ash SIUBPNIS “jueljas
-j|os #q 0} adxs syuspnig ‘eduspuadapul pue
Buiuiesj sjowoid 03 stuspnls 03 Ajiqisucdsa.
sosesa|as A|jenpe.b Joyoesl ay) 'sp|oyeos

Buisn “s|jpis Jo/pue sidasuod parebiel syl

o wswdojensp ayi poddns pue o} paieas
Apeap aJe 1ey; sployeds sepircid eydes|

‘sa1Ga1e41S Y} UM

suoddns s|qixe|} pue palebiel sepinoid usydes|
"spasu pue syibuans Bujuies| [enplaipul 1o}
a1eualayip 0} — SjelalewW pue aiM>onuys ‘ededs
‘aw} se yans — saibarens sidinw sasn uayoes|

‘siseq
Ajrep e uo BupjuIyy Jo sligey dipdads-auldsIp
pue Buipuelsispun [emdadsucd siuspnis
dojenap e seibeiens pue ssyoeoidde
Buiyoesy oiypeds-sulididsip sesn Jayoes|

"sjeaf aininy pue snoinaid
Ul SE ||9Mm Se Jeak Jlwspede Ue JO 85IN0D SUL JOA0
Jsyioue auo uodn pjing Jo Jsyloue auo o} slee.
Bunjuiy Jo sugey pue sydeduod pased-suldidsip
Moy Jo Buipuelsispun ue selensuowep Jaydes|

*abua||eyd Jo s|aA3|

,S1USPNIS Ym UBIje syse} pue s|eLIalelp] s||bis
|gesasueI] pue JUSUOD Jo Bulules| Juspnis
Hoddns o1 sjelia1ew INoge SUOISIDSP [RUORUSIUI
S9YeW JaYdes] 'uossa| pue Jun sy Jo ssodind
By} UM uBlje syjse) pue sjeuslew [euoldn.sy|

poysmbupsiq

"Jue|[8l-§|9s oq 01 1adxe

suspnis “aouspuadepul pue Buiuies)
sjowoud o} syuspnis o} Aljigisuodsal
sases|a. A|lenpe.b Jayoesy 8y} 'sp|ogeds
Buisn "s||pis Jo/pue sideduod parebiey syl
jo uswdojensp ayy poddns pue 01 paiejal
Apes|> aJe 1ey) spjogeds sspinoid isyoes|

"spasau pue
syibusns Bujules| |enplAipul O} S1eIIUDIBHID
01 — sjelelew pue aimonugs ‘ededs ‘swin

se yons — ss|Ba1e.ns a|dnnw sasn Jaydesj

‘Ajlep 30U INg ‘Jun syl Inoybnolyl

| BupjuiL jo sugey dypads-aurdidsip pue
Buipuejsiapun [enidedcuod sjuspnis

dojenap 12y} saibslens pue ssyoeoidde
Buiyoesy olypads-suldidsip sasn Jayoes|

"Jesh

DlWSpEedE Uk JO 8SIN0D dU] JOAC JBLIoue suo

| uodn pjing Jo Jsypoue suo 0} d1eai Bupjuiyy
}O sligey pue s)deduod pased-aul|didsip moy

Jo Bujpueisiopun ue sajesjsuowsp Jaydes|

S|IPs ojqesesue]
pue Jusuod Jo Buiuies| Juspnis poddns o1
s|eli@1ewW IN0ge SUOISIDP [eUOIUSIUI SaXeW
Jayoes) "uosss| pue 11un ayj Jo ssodind ayy

yum uBije syjsel pue s|elslew [euodnsu|

“aouspuadapul pue Bujules| syowoud
03 spuspnis o} Aljigisuodsal sasea|l
Kjjenpeub Jayoeel ayy ‘spjoyeds
Buisn “s||pjs Jo/pue s3dasuod
pa1abiel 8y} Jo Juswdoeasp oy
poddns pue o) paiejai Apes|d ale
1B} spjoyeds sepino.d seyoes|

"spaau pue sypbuans
Buluies| [enplAipul JO} 818UBIBHIP OF |
— s|euslew Jo ainangs ‘aoeds ‘swi ;
se yons — ABajeuls sUO sasn Jayea]

sjuapnis JO} ucinsul pajenualagiq

“HUN e ulylim
siuiod omi Jo auo Je Bupjuiyl Jo stigey
oiyads-suldpsip pue Buipuelsiepun
[enidaouod sjuspnys dojensp 1eys
saiBejelis pue seypeoidde Buiyoesy
oyads-suljdiosip sesn Jayoes|

sayoeoidde Buiyoesy syads-sundpsiqg

"JUN 2 UIYLM Jayloue
auo uodn pjing Jo Jayjoue suo 0}
a1ejas Bunjuiyy Jo siigey pue sidaduod
paseqg-auljdidsip moy jo Bulpueisiapun
ue saleJisuoWdp Jaydea|

‘uosss|
pue Hun sy} Jo esodind sy1 yum
uBije syjse} pue s|eLIdleW [eUOIPINIISU|

s)se} pue s|elajew [euoRdnsul jo yuswubiy

‘syuspnis 03 Ajiqisuodsal
ase9|al 10U S0P BYS JO 8y
‘Sp|OJjeDs sasn uaydesl §| s||bjs
Jo/pue sydsouod pajebiel eyl
J0 swdojeasp aiyy poddns
10 0} paieas aJe 1ey] Sp|oyeds
apino.d 10U saop Jsydes|

Sp|ceijeas Jo asn SdD

'sposu pue syibuans buiules
[ENPIAIPUI 4O} 81eRUSIBHIP 1L}
so|boe))s SN 10U $90P Jaydes|

vdd

“Bunjuiy Jo sHgey oypads
-auyididsip pue Bulpueisiepun
JemdaduoD syuspnis
dojensp 1ey seibalens pue
sayoeoidde Buiyoesl oypads
-auldiosip sasn Aja.el Joyoes|

85

€dD

"sJo.u0 JuUsuoDd Bunjew Aq
Bunjuiyy Jo sigey pue s3deduod
paseg-auldidsip jo abpajmou
JO >pej B SeleISUCWSP Jaydea|

juajuod jo abpajmowy Joyea)  Zdd

"U0SSa| pue Hun sy jo asodind
8y} YHm ublje 10U op s3se}
pue s|eL9leul [BUordINISU|

Ldo

A6obepad >3 wnnoLun)

uonenjeAy Jaydeaj pue Yimodo [BUoiIdNIISU| 104 UGNy w,+dAS

NOILYDNQA3 30 3931702 « NOLONIHSYM JO ALISYIAINN

dIHS¥3IAV3I1 TVNOILYDNAI «f ¥3LN3D o



dIHSY¥3IAYIT TYNOILYDNAT ¥O4 ¥3LINID NOLONIHSYM JO ALISHIAING 9102 '2LOT ©

€ NOISY3IA

‘SWIoU By} JO JBYloUR SUO pulLIB) 10 JoHUOW
-} SIUSPNIS *SBINYND ,SIUBPMIS pue Bupjuiyy
jusBusAlp 1o} 108dsai ‘uolieloge||od ‘Bunjer
-yjsl 86eINOOUS 18y} UoIDRIBIU JO suseped
Ul }NS8J PUB JUSPIAS BB SUIOU WOo0Isse|D)

"palens|® aq O] SN1L1S 1UBPNIS U0} sanjunpoddo
$81R8JD JOYDES] "SUCIINCLIIUOD N} 10) panjea
ale ||e ey} a1edipul sjuspnys buowe pue
S)USpPNIS pue Jayoes) Usam1ag uondelalul Jo
suioyied ‘siouies| se Apuspl Jisyl dojansp pue
Bulag-|jom ,siuspnys 48150} 1ey) sdiysuone|au
1USpNIS-1USPNIS PuUR JUSpNIs-Iaydes)

anljisod sjessuowap syUBpNIs pue Jaydea|

JOINRUSGSILL OU 1GIYX® JO LoinRYaq

BuiBeueu ul JSYIo Yoes 1sisse ‘sanjeswial sbeuew
sjuspnig “auldpsip Juspns aanisod pue ssunnol
juswaBeuew ‘suoiisues} JUsdIyS yBnoay Buiuies)
JO 9DIAISS Ul PBZILLIXELU S| SUUI [BUOIDNASUY|

"s19U1o Jo Bujuies| sy Loddns spuspnis ‘Bulules|
Jo} pue yiom ey bunejdwod Joy ajgeiuncioe
P[aYy aJe S1USPNIS "UOSS3| Y1 bulnp saupnol

ay} asn Apuspuadapul sUspNIS "2SIN0JSIP
BAIDBYS Ul 3 NS pue qussaid ale Iom
BAI}RIOCE||0D pUE UOISSNDSIP Jo} sauinos bujuies

‘Bujules) o} Wood 8y} Jo Juswabuelle sy3 pue
$82IN0S8J 8SN SIUDPNIS "Uosse| 8yl Jo asodind
3y} pue Bujuies| Juspnis spjoeds pue suoddns
WooJ a4} Jo Juswebuele ay| 'sJUSpPNIS ||e 01
9|qjISS®I2E Uk PUE 11UN JUSLIND JO 1USIU0D By} 0}
21eja. woolssed ayy Ul ABojouyds) pue sjelialew
‘sadINosaJ 8y "jes st Juswiuodiaue [edishyd sy

s8N} N> SIuspmis pue Bupjuiyl yusbianip
Joy 1adse. ‘uonelode||od ‘Bupjer-ssi
aHeINCDUS 38U} UoDRISIUI JO Sulened uy
}NS8. pue JUSPIAS .. SULIOU WOoOUSSE|D)

"SUOIINGILIZUOD JIBY] JO) Pan|eA aJe ||e
ey} ayesipul suepnis Buowe pue syuspnis
pue Jayoes] Usamiad UORDEISIU| JO SUISHEY
"slouleal se Aljuspl syl dojaasp pue Buieg
-||lom sUspns U21so) 1ey sdiysuolie|al
JUBPN}S-IUSPNIS puUe JUSpNnis-IayDes)
2AIIsOd 81LJISUOWIBP SIUSPNIS pue Jaydea|

‘24l s} Jolreyagsiu Juapms suldsip
Juspnss aAisod pue sauiinod uswebeuew
‘suoljisues} Juspiye ybnoayr Buluses| jo
9DI/USS Ul PZILUIXELU S| SN [BUORDNIISU|

‘Buiuies| 1o}

pue iom Jiay; Bune|dwod Jo} 8|gejunode
P9y 84 SJUBPNIG "8SIN0DSIP SAIRDBYS Ul
3nsaJ pue ‘Jussaid aie Yiom dAlRIO0E||0D
pue uojssnosip 4o} sauinod bujuies

‘uoss9| ayi Jo
asod.und Sy pue mc_cgmm_ juspmnis sp|ogeos

pue spioddns woou ay; Jo Juswsebueie |

By "SIUBPNIS ||B O] B|CISSEIDE B8 pue HUN
1UB1IND 1O JUSUOD BU} O} 91|94 WOO0ISSE|D
a3 ul ABojouyda) pue s|eusiew 'se3Inosal

8y "8jes st JuswuoliAus [edisAyd sy

"s2JnyNd spuspns pue Bupjuiyy
1usBusAlp Joj padsas 'uopeioge)|od
‘Bupjer-»sis ebeinodue 10U op eyl
uonDeIsIUI JO susened usAsUN Ul 3Nsal
1NQ| JUSPIAS BJe SWIOU WOOISSe|D

‘s19410
uey} 8|genje 8JoW aJe SUOINQ LU0
,sjuspnys awos 1eyy sebessewl puss
Aew syuspnis Buowe pue spuspnis
pue Jayoes) Uasmlac UoideISIul JO
sulsned ‘Buiag-||em s1uspNls J93s04
yeys sdiysuolieal Juapns-ieyoes)
aAIIsod seledisuowap Jaydes|

*S}NS8J USASUN YLM JOIARYSJSIW
Juspns 0} spuodsal Jayoes)] "seulINo.
UsWabeURW 1O SUOCIHISURI TUBIDIBU)
yBNOIYY 150| SI BLUIY [BUORDONIISUI BLUOS

‘Buiules)

104 10U 1NQ Y10M JiBy} Buns|dwod
10} 8jqEIUNODDE p|aYy dle SJUSPMS
*98INODSIP SANDBYS Ul 3 Nsad 0u Aew
Ing 1ussald ale SIom BAjIRI0E||0D
pue UoISsnasip 1o} ssuRnos bujuies

‘Sjuspns
|2 O3 9|CiSSEIDE Bl8 PUE HUN JUSLIND 10
JUSIUOD By} 0] 91e(2) WOODISSED U3 Ul
ABojouypsy pue sjelis1ell 's834N0sal
oy "ajes 51 JusWUOIIAUS [ea1sAyd By |

|
|

‘soUn}|nd
,S1uapnis Jo Bupjuiyy Jusbionlp
1oy pedsal 'uopelioge|od ‘Bupjel
->ISl sSaJppe 10U Op Jo/pue
JUSPIAS 10U BJ8 SWIOU WO0ISse|D)

Buitiea) 10} SWAON

‘suoijisod snieis mo| 01 palebaie.
2l SUSPNIS BWIOS JO SIUBPNIS
Buowe uonnsdwod Ayyjesyun Jo
/pue Ajeal sjowo.d uonselsiul
JO 3P| IO UoNDRISIUI JO SUISTRY
‘Buag-|em ,SJuspnis O3 pusye
ey} sdiysuone|al JuUspnIs-1syoes)
anlyisod dojsnsp 10U SS0p Jaydes|

snie3s Juapms

"pardnusip
Apuanbayy s swin jeuononisul

suwy Bujuses| o asn

Juasce
aJe SJom aANeIOGR||0d pue
uoIssNosIp Joj saunnod Buluies

saupnos Bujuiesay

"uosse| aYyr
Bunp Buiuies| say) 1oddns o3
SJUSPNIS ||@ 01 9|gISSaIDE JOU Ble
$82UN0S8J IO 9jesun S| WOOo.ISse
91 JO JuUsWUOIIAUS |ed1shyy

Jiseg

Sa2IN0Sa4 pUE Jusiabuelie WoOO4SSE[)

Alojaelsiesun

24MjND 3 JUSWUCIIAUT WOOISSE[) *

uonen|eAy Jaydesa] pue Yimour) [euoildniisu| 404 dLgny w,+as

NOI1¥DNA3 40 3931700 - NOLONIHSYM 2O ALISYIAINN

dIHS¥3Aav31 1VNOILYDNAT“f ¥3LNID o



L dIHS¥3AVI] TYNOILYONAT ¥O4 ¥3LNID NOLONIHSYM 4O ALISYIAINN 9102 '2L0C © € NOISY3A

“Ssjuapnis 01 Bulueawsp Jo |njwey aq Aew jeyy ‘syuapnys ||e Joj sedioeud sjgeynbe pue ‘panissiopun "leuoissejoidun

seoppeld pue sspnue }npe sebus|eyo Jayoes) ‘sluspnis Jle} IO} SBIEDOAPE JBYdRd)| paAISsISpUN Ajjeoi01s1y ayy Buipnpul ‘spuepns st Jo ‘seliepunog |eslyld
||e Joy seonoe.d s|qelnbe pue Jiey Joj se1ed0ApE JBYoRd] | Ajjeouoisy ayy Bujpnoul ‘syuspris e |le 4o} Bujules| spoddns pue | s9s5040 ‘Bulueswap Jo
‘pamsasiapun Ajjesuiolsly syl Buipnpouy ‘s)uspnis fje Joj Jo} Buluies| suoddns pue |euoisssjold [euoissajoud pue jediyie Ajpusiy AjpusLyun s} syuspnis
Buiuses) spoddns pue |euoissejoid pue |ediyie ‘Ajpusiy pue jeaiyie ‘Ajpusiy sl ssUSpPNIs pue S| SUBPNIS pUE SINPE PIeMO} pue synpe piemo} 804

St SJUBPNIS pue s)NPe plemo] sjo. [euoissajoud s Jsydes] s)npe pJemo} 9|0 |euoissajoud sJaydes) a|oJ jeuoissajoid saaydes) | [euotssajoud s syoes)|

Koedonpe pue sdiyig

"wiN[naLUIND
‘wnnawund paubije ue Buisiwoidwod paubije ue Buisiwoidwod Inoylm spasu ‘opinb
Noyum spesu [enpiaipul pue dnoib-sjoym jeaw oy | dno.iB-ajoym 19aw 01 arelidoidde se Buioed/ejnound plasip
s1eudoidde se syusunsnfpe Buided sexew tayoea) spinB | siusunsnipe Buped sexew Jayoes) “opinb | ‘spInb Buped/einNouand PLIsip smoj|o} AjaJes 4o Loyjod
Buped/enoLund PSP spuswesidwi pue saiijod 12UIsIP Buiped/enoLund 1LIsIp sluaws|dwi pue syuswsa|dw pue sepijod PuUISIP | JOLISIP e S9).[OIA Jaydes)
SMO||O} JBYDES)| "SeAIIRINUI 8181S PUR IDLISIP |OOYdS sapijod 101SIP SMO||0) Jaydes) ‘seAeiul SMOJ|04 JUDeS)| "SSAEILUI 3]elS PUB | "SOARRIUI 91€1S JO 1ILSIP
Bunuawe|dwi pue Bujdojeasp Ul sajo. diysiopest Uo | s3els pue DUISIP |ooyds Jo Bulpuelsiapun PSP ‘|ooyds jo Bulpuelsispun ‘looyds Hoddns jou seop
&)je} 01 seniunLioddo Joj syoo} pue spoddns Jeydes)| ue sey pue spoddns Jeyoes| ue sey pue spoddns Jeyoesj | JO JO alemeun s) Jayoea|

saAnieHul pue sapijod ‘ejndLund a3e3s pue PUIsIP ‘looyds jo Hoddng

"sabus||eyo pue sessedINs JauuRW paziuebio pue sjeanooe | (Auo s2403s 1581 "69) paulep Ajmoieu "AIUNWIWOD |ooYds
juspn3s Jnoge Ajaaisod pue Aj31eindoe 93edIuNLIWod ‘Ajpwi3 B Ul AHUNWIWOD [O0UDS dYL UIYHIM a4 Jo smej} Joulul saey Aew erep BU1 UIYHM sjenplaipul
JuspNIs pue Jaydes| Usuuew paziuebio pue sjeindde sjenpIAlpul JueAs|as 01 — sebus|jeyd pue aouewuopsd Jaasmoy ‘AuNwiwod 1UBAS[3. O} UOeULIOI

‘Ajawil e Ul AHIUNWWIOD [00YdS B3 UIYIM S[enpiapul $955920NS Y10q Buipn|oul — uoneusoul [OOUDS B} UIYUIM S|enpIAIpUl ssaJBo.d Juspris
jueAs|a1 0} — SabUs|[eYD puE S9SS8I0NS Y1oq Bulpn|pou ssaJB04d UapNIs S81EDIUNWILIOD JueAsjas 0} Uopewlolul ssaiboid sajeniunwwiod Ajaiel

— uoprewuojul ssasboid Juspnis se1edIUNWWOD Jaydes), Jayoeaj 'spiodai JUSpnIs dRewslsAs JUSPNIS S9IEDIUNLUIOD Jaydes| | Joydes] "Spiodai Juspnis
‘$PJ0DaJ JUSPNIS dNewWslsAs pue a1eindde sulelulew Jaydes) pue 81eINdDE sulejulew Jaydes), *5PJ0D84 JUSPNIS SUlEIUIRW JOYDRD]| | sulejulew Jayoes|

ssaiboad juapnis 1noge L3IUNWWOD [00YdS BY} UIYHM uoiIedIUNWWOo)

‘spyBisul ueipient pue jualed 0} saisuodssl "sueipsenBb pue spuaied Jo spasu ‘siopulwai o Loddns saunbal
S1 pUE UONEDIUNWILLIOD JO swiic) Aem-omy ui sebebua Ajpandays sBenbue| ay3 siopIsSUOD Joydea) Usuuew | JO UOREDIUNWILIOD JOJ poyiaw | ‘ssa1boid Juspnis
Joyoes) ‘suelpsenb pue susied jo spaau abenbue| ol S19pISUOD aAllsod pue Ajswin e Ul 21ed1UNWIWod O} auo Uo salpa1 Ajjensn 3ng ‘ssaiboid | Inoge suelplenb pue
Jaypes) auuew dAsod pue AL e uf sjeslunwiwod 0} | s|oo} d|dijnw Buisn ssaifoid juspnis pue juapnls pue uondnIsul Jo s|ecb syualed yum Jsuuewl
s|oo3 ajdiynw Buisn ssasboid Juspnis pue uondNJIsUl Jo sjeob uoon.sul Jo sjeob noge sueipient pue jnoge suelpient pue sjuated Aue ui ssjedlunWIWoD
1noge suelpsent pue spuased ||B UM SS1EDIUNLULLOD JByDes| spuased |e Yum S91edIUNUILLIOD Jayoes| J[E YA S81eDIunuiwod Jayoes| AjpJed sayoes|

| |
sueipienb pue sjuaied yum uoneiode||od pue uoledIuNWWo)

"SUOIINGLAUOD | ‘Buuses| uepns

-uswdojaasp pue pmoib ,s18yio Joy JojusW e se “>HOM SAIRIOCE||0D O} SSINGLIAUOD Jewiuiw sapiroad Jsyoes| Buiuies) | 1o @dndeid [euoEdINSUI

SOAIDS JOLDES) JO/PUR HIOM SAllRIOGE||0D Spes) Ajjeuoisesdo Jayoes)] ‘Buiules| uspms pue sondeid | juspns pue eooeud |euoionasul | Bupoidwl jo esodind ayy
Jayoes| ‘Buiuies| Jeyoes) pue uspnis pue 'edj3oeid Jeuoonuisul Bunosdul jo esodind ayy | Bumoidwi jo asodind sy soy | soy Ainbui u sebebus Jo

jeuonanasul Bunosdwi jo asodind sy} Joy siolesisiuilpe Joy siojesisiuiwpe pue siead yum Ainbul | siojensiuiupe pue siead yum Ainbut sioad yum seieiogeyjod
ue ssead yum Auinbui ul sebebua pue sareloge||od Jaydes ul sobebus pue sajeloge|od Joyses| | Ul salbebue pue sejeloqe)jod Joydes| | AjaJel Joyoeo
P YHm Adinbul ul P qell yoes) i p qe| Yyoes, L P qey yoed| ! yoes]

Bujuiea| Juspnis anoaduil 03 siojessiuiipe pue sidad yum uofesoqejio)

paysinbunsig juapijoid . Jiseq fio3de)Sipesun

uoresIuNWWoY) 3 uoneloqe||o) |euoissajold

:omu.m—.——m\'m -—wﬂ—umwn—- v:m F—Eo.‘—w —m—.—o_H.U:.-H.m:— LO&. U_hn—dm E.—.+nm NOILYDNAT 40 3931103 + NOLDNIHSYM 0O ALISHIAINN
dIHS¥3aV31 TYNOILYONa3 < ¥3LN3d )



8 ‘diysiapesT [euonesnpy 1o} 181Us7) ucIBuIYsEAA JO AUSIBAIUN By JO SRWSPeI] S1e siaynuapl/soBo) JaLio pue Buluies pue Buiyoes) jo suoisuswid §,, '+dS ‘AS
diysiopes |euonesnp3 toj JsuaD) ucibulysep Jo AUsisAlun 910z ‘2102 ©

‘noA yuey)

"SuIB) 8say3 Ag paziioyine si 8sn papusiul INOA Jay1aym 2insun ale NoA JI 10 ‘8susd)| |eIIaWWOD & ‘Uoissiwiad [BUOIHPPE IO} NPE"MNGPES|PS 1. SN 1D0eIu0?)

UBAISS JO B1ISgEM [euISIUI-UOU Aue UO Ui 4Od 3Y1 40 4dd 3y 1sod 10U Aew NOA  p

LGNy +Ag ay1 Buneiodiodul/Buisn sjerssrew
1830 Jo 51900 B O} JO S|elIdleW JBY10 JO WalsAs a1emijos Aue olul dLgNY +dSG 841 s1esodiodu] 03 4o dLgny +S 9Yi Apow o1 uoissiwiad aAey 10U Op NOA  “€

88

"uolbuiysep) Jo AUSIBAILN Y YUM SsUSdl| Japun

pasn “diysiepea] jeuoiresnpy Joy Jajud) UOIBUIYSEA JO AUSISAIUN 9107 ‘ZL0ZO PNy +(S Y1 JO 82in0s sy} 03 adijou/uonnguie sadoid spiroid shkeme 1snwi nop °Z
"SWIS] 3SBY] JO SUCIHPUOD ay) Aq apige pue

pueisispun suaidinal jeys papiaoid ‘uoiniiisul inoA o Ajjeussiul ougny +ds ay3 (1uld Ul Jo Ajjesiuoi)dale) aanguasip Aew (,NoA,, A|9AD9||00) uonnyisul Jnok pue nog |

asM Jo swua)

21gNY +S 941 @SN 9SIMISYIO JO PRO|UMOP 10U Op ased|d ‘swia) asay) o) sa.be
30U Op NOA § "dUQNY +@S Y3 Jo Aujiqeral pue A1uBalul sy 10810.d asn Jo swue} Buimo|jos ay ] “Bulules| [euoissajoid pue Ainbul sAneioqe||03 104 |00} e se padojensp
oAy am 1eyl (2lgny +(G) uolien|ea Jaydes| pue YiMmoln) [euoizdnaisul Jof d1gny . +dG Y1 pue diysiapesT |euoiiesnpd 4o} Ja1ua7) ay3 Ul 1sa431ul InoA 1o} noAk suey |

dIHS¥3AV3I1 TYNOILYDONA3 o ¥3LNID




dIys13pea] |[2uoiiedINP3 10} JA1UST) BY3 JO Uoissiuuad InoyuM—asimIay1o Jo Buipidas ‘Buikdosoioyd fedturydaul Suonaae—sueaw Aue Aqg 1o oy Aue Uy panuIsUEI 10 193Yspe3ids e Ul pasn ‘WalsAs [eAd1i1al e U] p310)s ‘peonpoidal 29 Aew uonedygnd siyi jo 1ed oN

£SeapI 5,19Yj0uUe JUo Jo
SuipuelsIapuUN JI3Y31 SS355E 0} PUE ‘SEap! 5,J3YIoUR BUO U0 P|ING 0] 42YI0UE SUG YHM BUbILIYI JIayl
8JeYS 0] SJUSPNIS 3TeIN0dUS 0} ASN I3} DY) SIOP SUOLIE pue ‘SJUBWIE]S ‘suolisanb 1eym

: ¢ peanquasip uonedpiued
s) MOH ¢1ou Ayum/Aym ¢dnoud ayi Jo suom ay3 ul uenedidizied 03 SS320B dABY SJUPNIS {8 0]

(338 ‘Sunim 9jje3 ssuped “uom dnoi jjews *§:3) suspnis ||e Ag
Supew-Suiueaw pue uogeddiied aieljde) 03 83e|d Ul 1B S34NJaNI1S pue satgslells 3yioads 1eym

é(uomuBoo-e13W ‘sisAfeue ‘9auaJaul ‘@unpadoid ‘|(edsd
|en1oey *8:9) pade8ua ale SUIPNIS YdIYM Ul JJoM [ENIISHIUI 23Ul Jo AlI[enb pue {9A3t 343 SI IBYM

£)40M 1BU} JO SJNJBU Byl
S1LIBUA ¢3OM JILUSPEDE ‘|BNID9J[A3UI Ul JuswWwaBeBus JuspnIs JO aAI25(0 NOA Op B0UBPIAS 1BUAA

£WO0JSSED 31 Ul Sujuies| JBAO |0JIU0D JO SNJ0| Y3 S| 3IaYM
$8upjuUiYl SIUBPNIS JO SUNTBU DY) INOGE |EIARL Y[B] 1UIPNIS S30P 1BYM

¢°912 HJom Je ueneluasatd Juspnls ‘UoRIBISIUI JUSPNIS-03-1USPNIS
‘suorsanb paleniu-luspNis ‘suonsanb paleniul-1ayYoes] jjel Jaydeal Jo Aouanbady 3ua st 1Y

“Bupjuiy} |EN3I3||S3UI PUB ALRUEISANS SBIPOGWID X|e) JUspmS
‘Bunedjunuiwod
10 sAem pue Supjulyl o sugey ayioads-auldIdsip s}l 3|el Juspnis

‘Sujuaes| ‘ul aedpped

03 pe12adxa ale pue ‘03 SSBIJE SABY SIUSPNIS || 1Y) 24NSUD pue uogedidiied
juapnis |nyasodind pue 3jqeunba edeinodua sa18s1el1s JuswWSFe3uT e

‘Bujules) Jueaa|a4 Aj[eJnynd

pue snoogii Hoddns 03 a8enSue| pue aimi|nd ‘sa3ualiadxa Byl ‘punoisyieq
Jwapede Suapnis uodn piing pue uo azijended saFalelss Juswaadesu] e

“Supjuiyy

4193 Suyal pue 1531 ‘dojaasp 01 Suiuses) JiIsys 4o diysieumo ) SJUSpmIS
"(Supjew-Suiueaw pue Julajos-wajgosd ‘Bunum ‘Buiyuiy ‘Buipeal)
juswaSedua |BNI3||SIUI BALJURISNS SBIPOJLU H}IOM WOOISSED S1USpMS

¢(s)1984e1 Bulules)

9y1 SuLle3W U| SIU3PNIS [BRPIAIPUL Jo spaau Bululed] ayl poddns (sjuiod Buiyoess op moH
$8uluiea| JUBPNIS JO IIUIPIAG 3|qeldadde aq ||IM 1BYAA ¢UOSS3 3yl JO }nsal

€ Se Op 01 3| 24 PUB MOUY ||IM SIUSPNIS 1eyMm 31ediuniwod Ajgea)d 19die) Buluiel| ay3 S9op moH
¢U Buiuies) ase

Aay1l Aym pue Sutudes| aue Aay3 1eym 1NOGe SUIPURISI3PUN JIBY]} 21EIIUNLILIOD SJUIPNIS OP MOH
£SIUaPNIS || 01 3(ISSIJE SPEW PUE Paledlunwwiod 138ie) 3ulules| pue (s)piepuels ayl aie MOH
é(s)awooino pasisap ayy aaaiyoe o) wayl disy Jutop ul

pagesus Ajjen1oe aie SjUapNIS IBEYM S20p MOH ¢1281e1 Buluies| ayl yiim pausie Alianoe/ssel ays si
sAuanoe/ysel

ayiads ay} puoAag jueas|as pue [nj8ulueaw 1 S| MOH ¢ U0Ssa| ay) Jo (s)1a31e1 Sujules| sy sl 1eym
018 ‘diysuazid

‘Sutajos-wWa|qoud se Yons s|eapl JoPeoq Of ¢ WOO0ISSRII SIY1 PUOARG S1USPNIS JO SIAI| [BNIIBY|3IU
3y3 0] ¢WOOISSE]I 5HY1 JO yJom Suloduo ay) 0] 31e|aJ 1984€) Sujules] pue piepuels ayi op Moy
é(punou8yoeq olwspese

‘aun3nd ‘@8endue| :91) SIBUILD| SB SPIBU PISSISSE ,SIUIPNIS PUE ‘S||NS 3|geLasuell ‘aul|diosip

2y ul Supjuiy} jo sugey ‘©8pajmous JUSU0I 0] J1ejaJ 1984e] Bulules| pue piepuels 9y} 0p MOH

suoljsanp buiping

*(s)1281e1 Buiuiesj ayy

03 uole|aJ Ui {(sFensue| pue a1n3Nd ‘saduUBLISdXS 3yl ‘puUNCIFNIE] dlWSpEdE)
Sspaau Bululea| ,S3UaPNIS JO 28Pa)MOUY UC paseq aJe siulod Buiydesl 3yl e
“1xa1u0) uj Sujuiea| Ajdde pue puejsiapun 0}

3|qe 24B S1USPNIS 1Y) IDUSPIA pIACId $)SB} 92UBWIOLAd BY) pUE S1USpPMS
01 JeajD 2JB $$920NS 40} BLIDMID Y] ‘3|qesnseaw s| 198ie) Buluies] ayL
'syuapnis Ag pooisiapun pue ‘UolanJIsul

Ul pappaquia ‘spJepuels 0} pavul| ‘paiejnole Alea|d sy 198.1e1 ujuled] 3yl

*(s)pJepuels Bunssw syuspnis jo poddns

ul (24n1ny pue snojaaad) sU0ssal Jay10 03 Payul| AjjeuoiuSIUL S| UOSSS| BYL
*s[|14S pue 93pa|mouy| ajgelajsuel)

Ajdde pue u.iea| syuapnis sdjay pue ‘(239 ‘diysuazuid ‘Suia|os-walqold se
yons 1xa1u0 Jo asodind Japeo.q e 03 salejal “3-3) puey 1e ysel dY3 puoAaq
JUBA2|3J pue |N}BUIUBAW S| ‘SpIEPUE]S |9AS]-9PEIT U0 PASE( S| U0SSS| YL

uoISIA 3YL

0’ UOISIDA Yjaomaweld jeuolldnalsuj

wBuIuIedT pue Bulydeaj jo suoisusawiq S

uoisuswipgn

NOILYDNA3 40 39371700 » NOLONIHSYM 40 ALISYIAINN

dIHS¥3IAV3IT TYNOILYDONA3«of ¥3LN3ID o

“BIOTIGSISPEa|Z [STMMM 03 06 101 889-17Z-90¢ 18 d1ysIapes] [puoiieInpd 10} 131uaD Y3 ||ed TIPS UOIDUIYSEM N@PES|PS [lewa ‘s|ersiew 3onpoidat 01 uolssiwid 153nbal 0 s31dod Jsp.o 0] ‘diysiapea] {euoledNp3 10§ 191USD uoiBuIysem JO ANsIanun 710z Wbuidod

juswiabebuz Juspnis




é('010 ‘ssauanissasdde ‘Ajseindod ‘Sunje1isid |eniasjRiul
‘uonesyasnl pue Sujuosesl “8°9) WO0OISSE|D SIYY Ul AJIOYINE PUB SN1BIS JO S3IUNOS 3J. JBYM

¢WOOISSED SIY3 U] Pan|eA Sl 1eYm INOGE |eAInd SUOKIBISIUI PUB SSINOISIP OP JBYM

¢8uluaea| JuBpNIS JapUlY Jo Loddns (Juspnis-auspnis
JUapPNIS-1ayoeay) sdiysuolle|a] Op MOH ¢WOOJSSEe(d SIyl Ul Sujulea) Joy 21_WI[D aY} SI 1IBYAR

&8uluaes) oy Alljigeauncaoe pue Axnba ‘AlAISNPUL ‘AjuUnNWWLOD
J0 SBNeA 103|§24 WOOISSE[D Y} JO SAULINOI puUe SWIISAS dY) Op JUSIX3 JBYM 0} PUB MOH

¢ouapuadapul pue diysiaumo
1UapNIS 21L1I|I2B} WOOISSE|D SY] JO SIULNOI PUB SWIISAS 341 Op 1UIIXS 1BYM 0} PUB MOH

¢8ujuies) uapnis pjoyeas pue poddns Ajngasodind ‘syuspnis pue Jayaesy syl yloq o) a2eds
pue S92Jn0S34 JO AJl|IG[IBAR DY) SE [[oM SEB ‘WOO0ISSE|D aY] Jo Juswaduele [eaisAyd Sy) sSo0p MoH

‘Supjuiyy 404 103dsal pue uopeloqe||od ‘Sulyel-isl S8eIN0IUS SWIOU WO0ISSe])
-Buiuiea| 4o} Aljiqejunodse pue Ajinbs

ann)

JU3PN3Is SSISSE 0] WOOUSSE 3yt Jo adeds jedisAyd aya sasn Jaydesy syl
Buluies| Juspnis 01 aAIPNPUOI S (*219 ‘Buneas
1U3pN1s ‘$924n0sal ‘eale Supaaw 8'3) wool sy Jo JuswaBuese [ed1sAyd syl

‘AJIAISn[oul JO 34NN B 91B910 pue sanljigeded [en1a3|[a1u ,SIUSpPNIS jje Jnoge woolisse)
sja1jaq pue suoneadxs Y3y 193|434 SUOIIDIBIDIUI PUR 9SINO0JSIP WOOISSE|D e
"8ululea) JO 321435 Ul PAZIWIXEW S| WL 3|GB|IBAY e sjemiy
‘3ouadpuadapul pue ssunnoy
pue diyssaumo ‘AyjiqisucdsaJ Juspnis 8161|128} SOUBNOJ PUB SWidISAS WOOISSE|D) e wooisse|D
*(-015 ‘ASo|ouy2a] ‘s1eyd ‘sjelew ‘sauelq)| 8:s) sauapuadspul pue ujuies)
1oddns 01 JusawuouIAuD [eatsAyd BY3 Ul S224N0SaJ 0 SS3IIB INBY SIUBPNIS
*(SIU2pN1S YIIM J3JU0I puB 3AISSGO
(IR L) S @ JUSWIUOIIAUTY
0} WOoOJ 3y} punoJe seaow 1ayoea] “89) Suluies| 1ioddns pue 3ulpuelsiapun
[e21sAyd jo asn

¢Buipueisiapun
1U2PNIS JO JUBLISSISSE JUIWOLU-3YI-U| U0 PISE] UOTINIISU] ISN]PE JaYIes] ayl Sop MoH

é8upjew
~U0ISI29P PUE UORINJISU| WIOJUI 03 JUSWISS3SSE JO SWUO0) 3jdijnw Isn 3YyIea) Y3 S0P MOH

£1uswIssasse Joj Bujuueld 309}4al UOLONJISU S,J3LIE] B3 SO0P MOH

¢8utuies| J1sy ut diysisumo
a5ea.ou| 0] ssa4doud 38ned pue sjeod Suluies| 13s 03 EIEP JUSWSSISSE SN SIUSPNIS OP MOH

£8upjuiyl uapmis Jo saliepunog say21a4is pue yidap Joy saysnd
J9YoEea] B4 MOY WIO)U] JDUIEI| B SE JUBPNIS YOES JO BUIPUEISIapUN S,i3Ydea} 3y} SO0P MOH

ESMEIP dUS/3Y UdIYM WO} EIBP JO SI34NOS
ay1 aJe anisuayaidwod moH ¢ Bujuiea) JUSPNIS INOGe UOREWIOU J2Y1eS J3YJEd} SY3 SP0P MOH

é3uawssasse Jo sasodind ay) 4oy saglunpoddo asoyy uo azijeuded 1ayaea) ayl saop
MOH ¢ 8ujules| 21BJ1SUOWDP 0] SIUSPNIS |je Jo) sarunlioddo apinoid uolanJIsul 3Y3 S0P MoH

'Ssjuapnis
01 )2eqpaa} pa1asiel SAIS puUE ‘SUOSSD| 3UNIN AJipow ‘Sjuswisnipe jeuoranisul
1UBWIOW-3Y}-Ul SYEW O} BIRP JUDLISSISSE DAINRWIIOJ S9SN JaYIea] ay |

*31981e1 Sujulel|

3Y1 yajew pue jusiedsued] ase sasodind pue SpoyIawW ‘B1I2114I JUBWISSISSY
‘(sa1agqnu ‘soljojiod ‘spiodad Buliiajuod ‘seyd “3°8) elep JUBWISSISSE JUBPNIS
Suisn pue 3u1piodal J0J SAUUNGCI Ppue SWISAS 3|eAISTO Sasn Jaydeal ay |
*(-038 ‘sa|duwies yJom Juapnis ‘BulLaju0D ‘sajou [eyopasue 3'39) apn]s yaea

10 spaau pue s3jA1s Sulusea| 8y} 1noge uouewaojul Alljenb pue saisuayaidwod
Jayied o1 sayoeosdde pue sj003 Jo A1B1IBA B BpNI2UI SPOYISW JUBWISSSSSY
"Sujuiea| ajesisuowap 01

S1UdPNIS jje s13dxa pue sanunpoddo Juawssasse 3|diNW S9183.43 JaYdesl sy
"1984e3 Bululed) 3y 01 uoled) Ul UjUIRI| UMO JIBY) SSISSE SJU3pMS

¢98en3uej pue aun1nd ‘sadusiiadxa 34| ‘punoidydeq slwapede
—5Pa3u Sululea| JUBIBYIP YUM SIUIPNIS 0 UOHINIISUI D1BUSISYIP J19YDea] aY3 SI0p MOH

SjelJalRW pue sat8a1e3s |BUOINIISUI JO ISN [RUOBUBIU]
1S 9|qeJajSuUeI] PUB JUSIUOI JO SUJUIED| SIUSPNIS S| MOH

s,Jayaea; ay1 y3noayi papoddns

$98pajmouy Jualuod o pue ‘Sunjuiyl jo sugey Aseuydidsip
10 ‘uiea| SJUSPNIS MOY JO SUIpURISIIPUN S,124de3] 341 INOJE [EDAIL UOLDNIISUI BY3 S0P JRYM

¢8upew-3ujueaw u) uogedppyed 01 pue yJom
|ENIDB|[9IUI 341 03 SS3IIB YIIM SIU3PNISs {|e aplacid 03 Sujuies| 9y} pjoyeds J9Ydea] 3y} S0P MOH

éspiepueis [ons|-apeis 01 udije 3] Ss0p MOH ¢(paJinbad Suluoseas pue Supjuiyl
2y3 '3-9) puewsp [en1a9|[a1ul ay3 dUINYUI (Sel 4o 1xa1 “8'3) uoSSa| Y] JO JUSIUOD BY] SI0P MOH

(&quya Asya moy pue op
SUBIIEWAYIEW JeYM 1D9(J34 J0M 3Y] S0P MOH ““8'3) ¢Apnis Japun auljdidstp sy} ul Suiuoseal
pue Sunjuiyl ‘Sugum ‘Suipess Jo sAem JJUSYINE 10348 WOOISSE|D 3yl ul Sujuies| syl S9op MOH

suonsang buipino

_ saseatal Ajjlenpeid pue s
ay1 1oddns 1ey1 yse1 Suluies| 3yl 4oy Spjoyeds sapiaold Jaydesy sy

[ Jo/pue pauue|d uo paseq ‘s91591.41S [BUOLIINJISUI JUSIDYIP S8SN JaYIes] Yyl

40 sugey Aseuydipsip ul syuapnis a8e3ua o3 JopJo Ui ‘Daisuodsal Ajjednyna s
pue 23pa|mous| Jusluod |ed13odepad Ylim 1UuSISISUOD S| PUE S109|3] UOK[INIISUL

1By} SAeM Ul sayIeOIddE [BUOLINJISU] SIZI[LIN PUE SUOISIDRP SSYBW JBYIEa] DY L

T IU2pPn}S 10] JUDLLSSOSSY

puiuiea

23usnbas ay) 03 pue Jun J38.1e| B 01 PaIR[2J BB SHSE] pUe S|elIS1BW UOSS3| 3y 1
"JUBAS[SJ Aj[ED[WISPEIE puR AjBJN}{ND S4B PUB ‘SPIEPUR)S B3JE JUIUOI pue
1881e3 Suluies| ay3 yum pausije aie ‘syusapnis ||e Joj aAoddns pue Buiduajieyd
Ajo3elidoidde aue Syse] pue (‘219 ‘S924N0SaJ ‘S1X3] “§°9) S|ellalew {euonInisu|

‘9ouspuadapul Juspnis 03 Sulpes| ‘Anjigisuodsal
bujuiea
s pue s1doouod palasie; ayj Jo JuswdosAsp :
R 10} spjoyeds
‘spaau SujuJed| jenptalpuUl SSSUPPE 01 ‘SUOISIIDP IUSWOW-aYl-U|
o -
SupjuIY saibajens
Jo/pue
. saypeosddy
'sasodund [euononuisul Jay/siy woddns Ajjleuogualul Bunpesy
L4
*awln 4aA0 Buipueisiapun |en3dsouod jo Juswdolansp pue
L]
wnnduan)

uoIsIA 3y

uoisuswipgns




ke ) — b 5] A WO S e 7

ol

Stillwater Area Public Schools

Strategic Plan

Stillwater
f L 4 u stillwaterschools.org AREA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

P

Revised 10/11/19



STRATEGIC PLAN
2018-2021

OUR MISSION

The mission of Stillwater Area Public
Schools, in partnership with students,
family and community, is to develop
curious individuals who are active and
engaged leaders in an ever-changing
world by challenging all students as
they travel along their personalized
learning pathways.

OUR PARAMETERS

In our decision-making we will always
consider what is desirable, equitable,
feasible and sustainable.

We will build relationships with our
shareholders and engage with our
community by utilizing the board
approved Decision-Making and Public
Participation models.

OUR OBJECTIVES
All children are ready for school

All third graders can read at grade
level

All racial and economi